


WHEN YOU WISH TO HAVE THIS 
' BOOK DUPLICATED ASK US TO REPEAT 

N~ . 











Montreal, 14th March 1918. 

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the 

Members of the University Club held on Thursday evening 

March l~th, l918, . at 8.30. 

There were )resent u wards of twenty mem ers. 

The President, Dr. R. F. Ruttan was in the 

Chair and Mr . W. Graham Browne acted as Secretary. 

The Secretary then read the Notice calling 

the Meeting . 

Tqe Minutes of the last Annual Meeting on 

March Bth, 1917, and of a Snecial General Meeting on 

June 8th, 1917, were taken as read. 

The Chairman then gave a brief review of the 

position of the Club during the year just closed. He 

referred ~o the loss which the Club had sustained through 

the deatnsof a number of well known members 

R. C. Smith 

Prof. C. H. HcLeod 

Dr. F. w. Nagl.e, and 

Dr. J. H. Jamieson 

The Club had also to mourn the loss of the following 

among OUj Overseas .!embers 

Captain Perci val . iolson ~ • C • 

Ca tain Talbot M. Pa_ineau r.c. 

Captain Osmond E. LeRoy 

Lt. Col. ~ohn McCrae, and 

Captain Hugh Pedley H.C. 

the year there had been seventeen During 

resignations. 
f th Club was as follows The Aembership o e 

Ordinary .~embers 
. of those on Active ( exclus~ve 

Service ........... 
ran Resident 

..................... 
•••••• 

Transient 
................ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

301 

llO 

2 



Life Members ····················•• 
21 

Hon. Life Jembers •• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
2 

436 

Honorary Non Resident Members, those 

on Active service ·········••••••• 151 

Total at 31st January 1918. 587 

The Chairman, in the absence of the 

Treasurer, then called u1on the Assistant Secre

tary to submit the Annual statement . After 

reading the statement it was moved by . r. Graham 

Browne, and seconded by Ar. F. C. Van Bruyssel 

that the Report of the Treasurer be anproved. 

The Chairman then declared the meeting 

open for the election of Officers and Council 

for the ensuing year. 

It was moved by Dr. Lockhart and second

ed by Dr. HinGston that the Secretary, be instru 

ed to cast one ball<>t for the Following Officers 

Dr. R. F. Rut tan President 

F. E. Meredith Vice President 

w. w. Robin son Treasurer 

w. Graham Browne Secretary 

It was also moved by nr. Murray and 

seconded by Dr. Fryer that the Secretary be 

instructed to cast one ballot for the following 

members of Council 

Hugh Mackay 

Prof. s. B. Leacock 

H. Warren K. Hale 

A· Huntly Duff 

Pierre Beullac 

As required by Article VI of the By-Laws, 
~ the election 

of Dr. D. A. Hingston, by the Council, 
to fill the 

vacancy occurring in the Council, 
'" through the 

resignation of A. R. Holden, was sub-



Grar. 

ssel 

ed, 

CL 

:cer 

~d 

win~ 

mi tted and duly confirmed. 

The notice . calling the Meeting having been 

again referred to, .. r. A. Falconer moved and r. Graham 

Browne, seconded that the following amendments be made 

to the By-Laws. 

Article II To this Article add 

"Upon nomination made by unanimous vote of a 

"meeting of the Council the Annual Meeting may 

"also by unanJ.'mous vote 1 t e ec an Honorary President 

"to hold office until the next annual meeting" 

Article IX To this Article immediately after subsection 

1 add 

Honorary Life r~~embers 

"Upon nomination made by unanimous vote of a 

"meeting of the Council specially called for the 

"purr>ose, any life or ordinary member or r>erson 

"eligible for ordinary Membership may by unanimous 

"vote of a meeting of the Club specially called 

"for the purpose be elected an honorary Life 

"Honorary Life Members shall have all the rights 

nand privileges, and be subject to all the 

"liabilities and .:.. enalties of ordinary [embers , 

"save that they shall be subject to no dues or 

"assessments" 

which amendments were unanimously carried. 

Mr. 
Graham Browne then intimated that it was 

the unanimous desire of the council that : .. r. Sear gent 

d t k a deep interest and active 
P. Stearns who ha a en 

· of the Club since its inception be 
part in the affaJ.rs 

f . t Honorary President and he had 
nominated its J.rs 
great pleasure in moving that [r. Steams be elected 

to that Office. 
This was seconded by Dr. urray and 

. 1 and the Secretary was instructed 
carried unanJ.mous y, 

to intimate the appointment to .r . Stearns. 

-.... 



There being no further siness the 

Meeting adjourned. 

/;k1?J~~~ 
M1J4 /~ wy~ 
~ __J~ '11;~ 

cLt;);;J ~ ~I si, If .J f 



~i!: u: .... ~ 0 _r ..... ·" M cetinr; of the OU!1Cil of the 

2l::t M~rch ·~ + 8 30 , - .J • 

R. F. R'.!ttnn in the C.r . r 

C. E. F :'<=r 

:~ • ~1. Yuilc 

• W. Rcoin:::on 

F. E. Mcredith 

I. W:!.!'!'Cn 1\. H ..... lc 

Hu;:h Mac<:ay 

• BculJ.:J.c 

T ... c .... i"' .. ~~ .. "".c~ o;t -+h~ "'""van ; ; • .a • - - - - - .. • ..... ~J- .... v - c" ::: r: e c w !. n ~ '1 c !" c 

1 et +.er '"a::: !'O..id y•om G B M.-+ ,. ... n 1 • r • r.,. - - - - • • J ..; '1 - -- , --- -- - c.. 

:J.r:rood tc. 

or the r"Jeeti 

,ndcrnotc · 

o~!'li -+., t eo 

• H coner 

D. A. Hinr:ston 

F • E • v1 c r c ... it!! 

P. l CU---::: 



.lJ.L0::: G. Ro~n 

U. M • . Yui!.c 

,,._ 1q. Rc8i~~.:o11 

D. Hi n,...r-to; . -·""' . 

c. 

Mr. W. W. Rob in r: on, T~o. ,!!u ·c.r., .,rap 

.Z!t ... "'\ - • 
0 L .. l.C 10 

C. R. Pryer 

Eater t:J..inmen t Cornmi -t:,tee 

F. A. L. Lock~~rt 

Le1coek 

F. Beu lac 

The ~elcc~ion of the Jhuirncn of the 

va.riout Comr.1i .~ ~cce ·r· r; e t to ~he Comni + ~ccr-

• (> 

1 n ... or m :.11 e t at ;_on ·t. T r u t ; o m: -t r ~r , I.~ in it e d , l':j 



renue~ t ther!l to L '1Je a Bond to ("'0 t" :r·. ...) ~tr-t; or t ht 

Me red i. th that, on ~ .. cco~1n t 

of the United btates h~v·nr: entc et t11e Euro~c\.1.. lr 

~lon: ~idc of Grc~t Brita:n n1 +~ i~ )1 · ·1 • u .. ae o er · .. lGl 

Nationr, the ... r.ivilerc:: of the ~, n\.,. b t d l _ _ '.} e e" .,8n c to 

~ r. Jamcc !1. Ho..l~o ~ the Jffie ·c~-t 
I 

on~ 1 2. ~'or "1 .• ~ c. v'' 
., I 

:or the duration of' t e W.n·. Thi~ r.r ~econde<l br 

Dr. Fryer, and una.n imoP,.,ly a~ ecd o, : nd t.hc f;oc e~ .. ury 

war- i.n~t.!:"uctell to in_timatc th·~ to llr. Rod~er::. 

On tc)alf o the Li~rdry Comn·t c , Dr. F~yur 

intirrll.tcd that it \lfould c neccs~> r~r to t :;cure d~,..i,.,-

t_, nee in GJ. t lo:u in~ t~1e Book~, ~\nd re cc· ve in~ t t' c-

In vic.·r of an immcd.Lt"te re-:1 ·n+..,ine o t e 

By-Lu.wc and Hou!"'C Rule!: of the Club the Secretlr.,T T~\ 

inr t ru c tcd to 't)ro cure 

There cine no rurther bu~inc ~ the mcctinc 





. 
CO 
,-: 
m 
r-! 

~; .,.., 
s., 

~ .... 

r' +l 
CO 
t-l 

r-1 
rj 
Q) 

S.l 
+, 
d 
0 
~ 

Q) 

~ 
+' 

0 

-: 

~: 

0 
r~ 

~ 
+' 

0 

t) 
t:: 

.+) 

Q) 

~ 
d 

~. 
0 

C'l 
() 

+' 
;::! 
c: 
·~ 
-~:::4 
~ 

Stock at bceinnine of Februar' 

Pr_Qvic ions 
Februury Purchaccs 
iarch 

Wines 
February Purcharcs 
March " 

CigJ.rs 
-·- February Purchar.-e~ 

::.rch " 

805.24: 
1,169.87 

Expcnccs - ~wo months 

w ~l ec s ••••••...........••.... .• 
Secretary & Treanuror's Ex~onsc~ 
Stationery & Printinc •••••••• 
Fuel Light Power & Tc!c,honcs 
L~undry ••....•....••.....•..• 
Renairs and Renerrals ••••••••• 

J. 

Household Supplies .•••..••••• 
Insurance ~nd ~a~cs ••.•••••.. 
Licenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Interest ••••••.• • • • • • • • • • • · • • 
Li veri os ••.•.••.• · · • · · · · · · · • • • 
criodic~ls •••....•.•...••..• 

F lovfc·cs •••••••••••••••••••••• 
Miscellaneous •••••.........•• 

!or the Honths ~.;:-.~-...=.:...!' 

7,447.S3 

4,443.43 

, 975 , , -., . 
345.46 

.-; :!. 4 , 2 0 9 • 53 

,. 3 '160 .os 
452.85 

86.20 
:. , 010.30 

252.90 
396.07 
268.72 
36~- .60 
96.84 

~- ', 97. ?0 
82.00 
46 .:to 
:.~ .25 

:53.90 
? , 576.48 

Consu~}~ion of Gtock 

Pro~.rin ions 
- -- F -;.-~ ¥' ~~ 

Marc'h 
in os 
-Februar~' 

March 

2 ':t35. 03 
,2J_3 .63 

555.48 
581.24 

184.83 
267.59 

Ci!Tt.~~s 

~cb~uar~' 
Mo..~ch 

S-tocl-: on h~\nd at bcr; in nine of ~\I'ril 

Rccci:pts - '!vro month~ 

Sale of P~ovi~ion3 ••••••.•••• ,. fines 
CizJ.~ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................ 
L~c~ Coct o! Gtock consumed •• 

Profit ••• 
f"voon - .. ,. Rcceint~ .. ... 

" " .. 

C'ard~ •••••••••• 
Billii\rd .. . ..... 
Bedroomt •••.••• 

Flowers •••••·•• 

Pro~ortion of Annual Dues •.•• 

aQ[ n for two mon tht ••••• 

4: 1 ~-'io.oo 

1,136.72 

452.42 
71.73 

5,306.35 
2,045.60 

526.28 
7,878.23 
5,937.80 
1,940.43 

117.00 
247.10 
910.75 

29.60 
-3-;244.88 
~,700.00 
5' 94'~.88 

_1.~631.60 
i 7,576.48 

. 
..... ,....., 
r-'1 
t..) 
c 

~ 
0 
0 
0 
~1 

ra 
Cl) 

..._:.) 

0 

~ 
iJ 
l..t 
d ,,... 

(il 

::: 





Montre~, -·-, 18t!1 ·~ ... ri1 1 9 - ~-8. 

Hinut:'3 of a Mee .. · _.1 n~ o tl c - le ()1Jn il o 

Univerr i ty Club held the a.t the Cl 1!.J H ouoe on Thu (':od~..y 

even in" 
~J "8th A~ril , - QIS. 

PrGse t:-

R. F. Ru *.t n, l.-n tl .., ~ .. 1e vh ir 

• Lewes Evans 

p· n 1crrc oe 11 a 0 

d 

A. Falc:.ner 

Stc~hcn B. Le ~cock 

'v • W. RoLdn~on 

F. E. Mere'ith, ~nd 

- v~o1s mect~n~ ~e e The Minute~ o the n e · · 

Ari~Lnc out ot the Min te~ the Pr~sidcrt 

!!lent ion ~a : 

l. Thn. t ~,_ 1.1or :~~:...~e Jond of' the Cl ' nr . .; ~ , 000.00 

2. ~1,t t~e ,rivile: n of the Clt' House h d been 

ox tended to the i mer lean von~ul 1r. J _u!le. ... 

r 3. ~hdt t o EEtim,tes ror l,OOO 1op"e o the 

t 
· 100 00 _1nd the ~ccrct'r~ ~ 

- • • w , 

-.;r E inr trn c ted :-c cord in~ l~r. 



re n·in t in.c of those B:r _Law~ and Hcu~'! G R es it 
.L 

a rpccial Committee for thi~ ~ur)o~c, and this wa~ 

'J!l.Un imou ::-ly u.zrocd to. . 

~ccc~tin£ ...:..nd th . .l..n :~in: t "'le raem':lerc for t!1e honor 

they had co~fcrrod on hin in clectin~ him Hnnordry 

Pre~idcnt o~ the Qlub. 

T~c Trea~urer'~ Finanoial St~tcment for 

t~e month~ of Februa.ry a.n(t ~larch -;•rere r-ubrn"ttett 

::1.nd read. 

The Hou~c Committee's Re~ort wan ~qb-

~ttcntion ~t ~rc~cnt rere 

!. The Finance~, e~~ect~J~~ w"th the view or 

workin~ the Club ar efficiently and econ-

Rule~, and 

in the Ladies Dc~'lrtment .. 

The IJ i bra.r~r Comr1 it tee • s Re;:ort was s' b-

uittcd by t~eir Chairman, Dr. ~ryer, ~~~ ~entioned 

f h· + D , ... ;J.. v the .uooks had been c .. ta..!.. o:uccl, and der- ired 

pcrmir~ion to ~~rcha~e an lndc. J~rd Cabinet at 

co~t of Ulout ~ 7.50. On the motion of Mr. 

Graham ~l)cnnded 'b~r 1r. Ev n~ , ~1 i , 

W-~ ~~reed to - the co~t of Inde~ C~rdt bein~ 

J..dditiona.J. 

4r. Brownc mentioned that he h.~ had 



somctim~ d:o a convcr~ation w1·th M-_. 1 
- r • • Smurt a. bout 

becornin~ a Life Hembcr of + ... he C1 1'- ~ - u, n .. ,on the latter 

e 

~rior to t!lc nnnl l Due" aJ.l inf". litJA on ,_ r-t - - e J!'ll' Y'Y 
n-

la.rt, a.nd on ~he motion or Dr. IJoCl{ 1· rt. reconded b!r 

the Bond J.!: :)ayment of th~ ui.:'e Hembersh. ~ Fee, nb-

rcmisr. ion o.' the .inn Hll D'1en i!' .. 'a id. 

On the motion of ~ . Ro~c it wae · :reed to 

the ~u~reme ~acr~fice in the rer vtce o~ the·r Cnuntry 
.. d 

f t · ,.. +'nel· r 1· do.,~ .. +. 1 :"r ·vi ld-YTitll. the ViCW 0 cra.n.,ln£: .. 0 .. _. - -

f ,.., J,~'dl. e!" Den .... artr1ent Gf the 01 u ~"or the gcs o t .;10 ... 

duration o the War. 

There be in~ !1n fl,rthe'~"' husinc~r- t 1e eetinz 

:. journcd. 

I 

d 

e 

td ; 





on treal, 1~ t ay 19:8. 

Minutet of M a ccting o~ t c Council o~ the 

Unirer~ity Club held at le the Club House on ~ ur~day even-

Prc~cnt:-

R. F. Ruttan, in the Chair, 

F. A. L. Lockhart 

Pierre Mieullac 

Vl. w. 1\obinson 

A. Huntly ur.r 

c. E. Fryer 

H. M. Yuile 

F. C. Mor£a..n 

H. arren K. Kale 

Jilmcs G. 1\oss 

Huen ackay, and 

~he Minuteo of t c :'rcYio•Jn Meetine were read 

and confirmed. 

Xke ~pecial Comnittee appointed for t e re-

printin~ o! tAe »y~aw~ and House Ruler, reported 

tlrou&k their Convener, the prozre~s that had be~ cade 

A Li~t of Officers, who ad been killed in 

Action or died while on actiYe serYice, as produced 

n 

l 

ed 

and e~amined, and it was agreed tat t e pri·ile~er of 

tie Club Hcuce s c•ld be eYtended to tle idowr o there 
~ -~ 

wlo vrerc marricd
1 

fer the dura tio::t of t e ~ and t at 

t~e Seorctary ~hould pre?are ~d ha e sent to e c a 

Letter to thir effect signed by the Prerident. ~ e 

Ladie~ were tke idowr of Lieut. Col. Jeffrey a. "url nd; 

Lieut. Jol· HenrY ». Yates; Captain eon a. Curr'; 

J1ntain Gordon R. »lackader; and Lieut. Guy • ru 
... 

mo d - five in all· 



Tse Trea~erer's Financial Statement for 

the montlt of 1\pril \fas submi ttcd and read, as well 

as a List of the Meal~ ~ervcd durine the quarter 

endine 30t A~ril. 

~he HouFe Oommitt~e·s Report was submit-

ted by their C~airman, r. Ross, 1ko referred s;e-

cially to tao increase in the profits on Provisions 

Wine~. and Gi&ars, and the need for a regular and 

~ystematic attendance at tke Glub. 

~he Library Committee's Report was sub-

~itted by their ConYcner, Dr. Fryer, who mentioned 

that ~ueh McLennan, and Prof~ tor Leacock, had each 

donated a number of •ook~ to tse Club, and the 

Secretary was in~tructcd to tender to them the 

The following names haTin~ been passed 

by the Committee on Admisr-icn and posted in the 

Club House a..ccordine to t e :By-Laws w·e.re duly 

elected by secret ballot 

Ordinar~r 

Rev. GeoreG Duncan
1 

John H. Finnie .; 

William i. Wiegand , 

Non Resident 

Joan w. Kissa.ne 1 

lneersoll Olmsted
1 

l!rQ.nnient 

Alfred Kimball Hay\'fOod. 1 

The qucsticn of levying a Special 

An~eo~ment to m t 
~ ee current liabilities was then 

considered a d ~r 
' n a tor a full e~~res~ion of opinion, 



"' ether it 
a.t; ncce~tary to im:1o~e cuch illltjcdiately, or 

sometime later. it was aereed to refer t'te atter to tl e 

Finance Committee alone wit t e Secretary for decision 

and report to an adjourned meetirrg. 

~he Chairman of the Hou~e Committee ~ked and 

obt~inod liberty to refer to a matter ~ ic ~ad )revious-. 
. , 

ly ong~ged t at Coom1ttees attention vizt n infraction 

.of .,...y-L:l.vr XX1l by Q. Member oft e Club, and after a.n 

cxpres~ion of opinion on t e ~ubject and on a letter 

receiYed from t e Member,t ... e House Committee ,.,ere advised 

to reply to t~e letter subject to t e approval o! 

Dr. Fryer. who dis~cntc 1 from anythine !urt er beine 

done. 

ThG Meetint 

May at a. 5 p.m. 





ontrcal 2lrt ay 18. 

Minute~ of an adjolrned Meeting or the Jo,ncil 

of t c Univcr~itY Jlub ld t ~ - e a the Ulub House on ~ue~day 

2J s t M'"'y '• t 8 , 5 1.4 "" • ... p.m. 

Prercnt:-

F. E. Mercdith, lice Pre~ident in t e c air 

F. A. L. Loc :!lart 

w. w. Robinr5o:l 

Georr:c ~. Hyde 

H. Mackay 

D. A. ing~ton, and 

F. Clevelund Morzan 

~he lice Prc~idcnt mentioned t at the mectine 

was an adjournment of the rccular mont!ly meetin~ and 

wa~ for the pur~oce of rcceivine the e~ort of t e 

'Y" 

Fin.:..nc ~ Commi ~tee rer:c..rding t e advisabili t:,r of im:,osinc 
"' 

a Spec i~'\1 Asse~nment immcdiatel~r or dcfcrri r: until t e 

fal1 of t e year. 

~he Jhairman of t•e Pinance Conmittce, Dr. 

ding~ton, re?crtcd t a.t at a Meetin:, hi, had ryeen 

attended by 11 the Hember~, except Pro- ""0 volby, 

it wa~ decided to dc!er le~yine t e A~,..ec,..ment until 

Se~tc~ber or October, nd tbi~ was concurred in and 

su~?ort~d by t e majoritJ of those ~re•ent. Dr. Hin&~to 

further rc~orted that t c Finance Comittee ~trontlY 

recommended t e Lntertainment Jommittee to ·~sist i 

incre~sin& tAe reYenue of t e Club, and the House 

Commit toe to mal{C eYery en "'"e. vour to decrease t c 

cx:)end i tu re· 

The meetin~ t en adjourned. 





Montre , 20th June ~ 'B. 

Minute~ o! a of the 

Present:-

R. F. 1\u+-+-.n .,.,u. I i~ t.e O~air 

Hugh Mackay 

w. Graham irownc 

D. A. Hin:cton 

F. A. L. Lock!la.rt 

w. w. Ro!linson 

Ja.mo~ G. Ro~s 

H. Warren K. Hale 

Gecr:e t. 

A. Fal~oner 

F. i. Yeredit~, and 

A. Huntly u!! 

The Minute~ o! an Ordinar~ Meetin~ and the 
I 

Minutes of an adjourned eetin: on '~t. and 2!st Ka~ 
I 

res~ectiYely ere read and confirMed. 
I 

Letters !ro~ J. ft. o~ald and aa,t. R. J. 

Durley, both o! fho~ ~ere no re~ident in Otta~a, were 

read req~cstin~ t t t~cir names be tr<ill~~er~ed to 

Non nc~ident Mem~ers i~, ~hie~ was a:reed to. 

t e Co~n~il, Mr. W. Lewes ivans. and Dr. O. I. Fr~er 

were !;nbm.i tted. but ~n t e notion o! r. I .. ock!lart, 

not acce~tcd, and t e ecrctar~ was reque~ted to 

write the~e nero~ers ~ith t.e vie~ or ze~~ir~ t.e to 

recon~ider their deci~ion. 

~he ~rea~urer'~ Fina~oial ~tatement fo~ t~e 

month c! Hay ~a~ ~uboitted ~d ~ead, alone with an 



~~e House Committee's Re~o~t was sub-

mitted by their Chairman, Mr. ~~~~. who, i~ all~d-

inz to ce~tain item~ or e~~ense !o~ re~ai~~ nen, 
A~ 

tioned t~at these would ~athe~ inc~ease t.e ~ea~ 
A 

!uturc a~ it would ~c nece~~~r~ ~o ~arr~ out sever, 
al icprovenent~ by way of cleaninz and ~edeooratin= 

the Ladies D.e!"a.r..,~ment, and t. ree or f. our of. the 

the attention of i~ Oo~~ittee. 

Dr. Fryer ~ein: absent t~ere was no Re~ort 
I 

from the Library Co~ittee. 

Thera bein~ no !u~ther ~u~ine~~ the Meet-

int adjourned. 

... 



H • 'f • K • Hale 

v-d from M~ 



· c ~ :'""'er-en.., , 



- ~ tc:Jt" er 1 !Jl8 

~r.. '1nutos of q Meotin: of the Council of t ... :e 

D l.;VC • 1'"'1 .. • rf'1uY vlu'), ·.cld '\t t_e 01 ~ Iou c on T_ _r~ i..y 

eveninr' vJ !.9th So)tembc!' c:r.s. 

~retcnt:-

R. F. Rutt n in t .1e c· (... ir 

F. A. L. Loclhart 

A. H '...~~1tl~r uff 

A. Falconer 

.. ur:- --... ck y 

Gcorr:e T. Hyde 

Pierre Eeullac 

W. Robinsor.. 

James G. Ros"" 

~he ~ in tee of t_e ·'"'rovi'Ju ... mcctin~ 'TC!'e 

re~d and confirmed. 

It aas re,ortcC that t~e Letter of SJ ~at.; 

rcforrocl to in the previa'S ... inutc !lad ::,cen ~cnt to 

,. 'f'T" • -"='+'+ -- " 
. ... ,, ... 

read to the meeting. 

~ubmittcG, but ~ ~ 
r ticn u s dc.erred at t_e 

reque~t of t e Pre~ident until e .d ad rn op~'~t~nitr 

of confer~in~ rit " im over tJe mat~er. 

. letter wa re· .d .P!"oM 
jor G. S. Currio, 

is ..... t ~re'"'ent on. ctivo Service in Er;:.nce, ro. et-

that the ~rivil~ os of t~e Ladio~ Dc~artmc~t be 

78~ a remit from the H~uBe Corn ittee, ~o .ere of e 

o ld be "r nt'"' .. , 1t e::ir d 

t-e ap?roval o! the Council. T ic was readi-J ~iven 



I 
~ccret~ry was instructed to ~otify i~jor ..... nd the 

read. 

m~ ~re~surer'~ FinanciaJ ~tctomen~ for ..1.;1G -

ab ... ence of t e C airman at this t(.ge, ~ras ~1eld to 

be enbodied in the rem.ar:!:s of the Trea .... u!'er uhen 

~ubmittinz ~is Repo~t. 

Before tho election o~ no··r :.i:cnber~ , the 

name of ~:ario de - inies, u :o is s~ortly leaving t._e 

City, was rit~drawn, but the ~rtvile2GS of tho Cl b 

1cre exte~~cd to nim so lonz a~ he reMain~, u,o_ 

'JCS of • 5. 00 

es ~aving been passed 

by t 1e Coi:il..rni t t e on d:1is::. ion on }. 7t~l July, and 

C __ b Hou~e, accordin~ to t e By-Laws, were duly 

elected by ~ccret b ... llot. 

rdinary 

-'on Resident 

~ T. ussen 

Do1ald H. ·C OU,2all . 

Geor:c: • McKce 

.ron ~esident 

Charles L. Catel1to~ ~ 

rt-.ur E. Doucct , 

.iorace F. 

/ 



Thomar: H. 7ood " 

T e q estion ~~ ,c~~ing 

ment to me~t current li~bilit"on ~.s t~en considered 

3nd it was agreed to re!or the na~ter to t~e Finance 

Committee 1ith ?lenary ,a7ers. 

It ~ar re~crted that R. Stanle: cir, ~as in 

~:re~r, ~t prcrent, to the exte~t of : 256. 0, and 

made no re:pcnce. The Co·ncil a~t-r con~i1erin~ tto 

matter inst~ucted t1e Secretary to intimate to him 

t at unlo~~ ~is indebtodncsr was li~· idutod ~te?Z 

would be taken to have his n~me era ed from t e List 

There being no _ rther busines t1e eoting 

adjourned. 

i 7 ... 





(" 

r ~t fTl e V' , , 8 . 

' ('! • ,. :>ec 1 1. Meet in.~ r + - .. e ()}t,..., .. , -

:'t 1 

P!"e~ent :-

R • if · R•t ~ n in t: e 

F . A. L Loc~.:l ir, 

1 • , ~ • R o in ... o 

~'!'le 

H. J.rren K . H·1 e 

:i . M. Y1 i 1 e 

i:r 

- . _ ., . e . )C :r .... (., ee!'l c·.ll. cc.. ror t.1e : qr·."o~e or !"00ei r ·.,.,~ + e R r 

!'"etrl i ~ , ... d · een !:'l ... de 

('! • 

• '00 1. ' r re 

~n~~i · le, it~ c~rrert 
Tl e Re: o.,..t '~"'· ... b-

, 5 , OC'O 

d ,. r , ' ...... -f t' ..... n )Y + .. "" P. ' • ·-,' ~ ~r . •7 • 

ql1tl :recomr.;.c!1· .... .,. ~~ ~ :'- ·· ·t- ...,. -



"l)P,..I:' • or 
- ... I 

.. rv: Y'!. t " o ·r c ".1 e,.. , !." o t t ~" ?.. ..., ~ ~r t n H ~" n • N 0 r 
I 

"feet f'rom lt"t be 

·~t the ~":'t i.o: 

n . 
h(.~l -

':tePl-

of 

-' ~T
• .. 

'l c ~ ~ e l . ~T ~ r "-- ( ,... ! .. 0 '"'!:1 , 1 G t 1 0 ~ t, a t > 0,... n c: _ , + "' .A m J {_.; .. J .... , 

I 

/;k0?~~Juw 
~~~~ 
4 :)p ~ 17?~ tLo1iJ 

~ ~~~1939 

,, 



r ontreal, 16th October 1918. 

l inutes of a Special General :eeting of the e 

v embers of the University Cl11b held on ~ednesday after-

noon October 16th, at two o'clock. 

There were twenty four members ~resent . 

The PresidP.nt, Dr. R. F. Ruttan, was in the 

Chair, and Mr. ~. Graham Browne acted as Secretary and 

read the Notice calling the meeting. 

The ~reasurer in submitting his Financial 

Statement for the Deriod ending 31st Ausust 1918, made 

it clear that it was necessary for the .. ur ...JOSe of 

carrying on the affairs of the Club in an efficient 

manner to levy a S ecial ssessment, and he moved, 

and r. H. arren K. Hale seconded that 

"A S,._lecial Assessment of 50 be and is 

"hereby made on Life Lembers , and on Ordinary 

" ~embers ; of 10 on Non Resident 1ernbcrs ; and 

"of d 20 on T:rensient .iembers : such Assessment 

"however not to apply to Hon. on Resident .. embers , 

"nor to those elected to membership in the club 

"since the lst day of ~ovember 1917. The Assess

"ment to take effect from lst November 1918, and 

"to be ayable at the option of the member in one 

"payment or in monthly instalments of not less 

"than ~ 10" 

which was carried unanimously. 

Tbere being no further busines the meeting 

adjourned. 

/;-iw~~~ . 
~~ e;r~-J.rJHuvu 
~ cUJ7J~~ I 

i 

1 





Montrea , 24th Octo~er , , 8• 

Meetin~ or t e vO} cil or t~e 

Univc!'~it:r :J,,~ i.eld at the Cl ~Ho "'e on T nrr t..r 
"' 

evcnin~, 2 ti Oc~o ~~ l 18. 

R. F. R,,t. _. 3."" . r. the 0; i~ 

F. A. IJ. IJo Y'1il~t 

w. ~. R '1 in~on 

JJ.r.:.e~ G. Ro~r 

• Grr'l'} m one 

Gc r~e T. H~.,dc 

F. E. Mer~dit~, and 

A. F~~.c ncr 

S~c~i.a Meet in,... 0n , t ... n 30t r-c..,teM e .. rer- ... e i e y, 

,. er.; ,...c d 1.nd n!1 r irne • 

Tie Pre~ident :e~ortod 

1 • T"lo. t c d not yet ll d 

... That R. Sta. l.c~r ·reiv- ~a rn~de ~ ~~rnent o~~' 

)1·,'1), 1., 

n n Mn ,... Y. 

·ri~ h 0 0 



cttcr war re·d 'rom M· jor J. L. Tn d 

0
r the late Jr cnel Mc1rae, ~nd t~e Secretary 

A 1et~c~ o~ Re~i~~ation Prom Pa 1 

~ t at it ~e ed a 

I', .,~A ~4 
J •t. t 'ro n"'"')c~ation 

!!'ittc 110 n a 1.1. 1 in£ 

,....en+. r r He·~.1.~ ~.~ e,... e ""1.1. 
- t .;. ' • 

+ri 'l e to +no~e 

,,, , '"\ t1 ~cen l"-t~ ~,{e~ it I~ r 1 en"7, • 

."") ..... C1.t· n ro~ t" e ' r-e r.f' tlte a in 

n· in!: Roe!'" on f;!le even i. : r 0tl Octo\:)e~ ~ a-

c 0 e :1.1. r r M,JG·l . U!livc ~it~' J 0 ,Y'e~e en-

'I._ v-t· n rl' er 0~ •t• E ea . on . "'t~, ~n 

.... ,.. ,. een " "'. . t ,... I .a cl{~-=t,..t :,,.. :->O ~ ,. 

+ e f V ed 

1e 'e er t e r i~i t to 
.. + r ~ 

'1 (""'t'" E O o. 

re e. .... ~ e 

e 0 r-I.~ 

e 



tio matter ·~rar- re, itt ... ed to t1le Lib ar.y vOMm•t ee nd itr. 

rownc a~ C0nvener ith ~u l ~oqer~ to ~roceed t e 

ork. 

Tierc hei ~no ~1r ,her ~l~ines~ t e 1eetine 

"'.d jo 1rned. 

,.. 





Montreal, 21st November 1918. 

diinutes of a Meeting of the council of the 

University Club held at the Club H ouse on Thursday 

evening, 21st November 1918. 

Present:-

R. F. Ruttan in the Chair 

H. Warren K. Hale 

A. Huntly Duff 

F. A. L. Lockhart 

James G. Ross 

Pierre Beullac 

F. E. Meredith 

W. Graham Browne 

George T. Hyde 

F. Cleveland Morgan, and 

A. Falconer 

The .. ~inutes of the previous meeting were read 

and c·onfirmed. 

The President then made feeling reference to 

the loss which the Club had sustained through the 

death of its Honorary President, Mr Seargent P. Stearns, 

and on the 'President's motion it was resolved to extend 

to Mrs. Stearns the sincere sympathy of the Council in 

her great bereavement and that a Letter expressive of 

their feelings be prepared and forwarded to her - the 

Secretary being associated with the Chairman in its 

preparation. 
It was reported that Dr. John s. Bates, who is 

at nresent residing out of town, had agreed, instead of 

resigning, to beco .. e a Non ResiC.ent Member, and that Paul 

st Germain had withdrawn his resignation. 

Letters from B. E. Paterson and F. W. Teele, 

both of whom were now resident out of town, were read, 

!requesting that their names be transferred to Non 

Resident ;:embership which was agreed to. 



Letters from Dr. J. A. Nutter, w~o is at 

actl·ng as a Lieutenant in the United states present 

D H S ds who has gone Overseas, Army, and Rev. r. • ymon , 

were read, desiring that their n&~es be transferred 

to Hon. Non Resident ·.ft embership, but, after consid

eration, 'it was agreed to transfer them to Non 

Resident .AembersJ:lip only. 

A letter was read on behalf of Prof. 

H. T. Barnes with referenc~ to his Annual Dues and 

Special Assessment, ~d on account of the serious 

illness which he was }assing through, it was agreed 

to allow the matter to stand over in the meantime. 

An estimate of t~e cost of the Magazines 

and Periodicals ublished in England required for the 

Club was submitted, but it was referred to the Libra

ry Co~mnittee, along with Mr. H. W. K. Hale, to 

prepare and submit at next meeting a full List of all 

those which it was thought necessary to order for 

the use . of the Club for the year 1919. 

The Treasurer's Financial Statement for the 

month of October was submitted and read, which al-

though shewing a loQs of $ 49.70 was considered 

satisfactory. 

The House Comrni ttee 1 s Report w·as submi ttedJ 
by their Chairman, vr R h f 

.'Il • ass, w o re erred in a general 

way to the sup)ort which the Club was receiving 

through the increased a ttenda.nce of its ~!embers. 
The following names having been passed by 

the Committee on AQ~;ss;on and 
• • posted in the Club 

House according to the BY-Laws 
were duly elected by 

secret ballot. 

ORDINARY 

Linton H. Ballantyne 

Richard T. Heneker 

William s. Lea 

Alan B •. c wen 



adjourned. 

George s. ~cSweeney 

Baron Shaughnessy/ 

NON RESIDENT 

Kenneth Cameron _, 

Henry w. de Nancrede 

Robert w. Bowell Jr. / 

There being no further business the Meeting 

.1 

;o 





Montreal, 26th December 1918. 

. Minutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

Un~versity Club held at the Club House on Friday 

afternoon, 26t~ December 1918, at 1 p.m. 

Present:-

R. F. Ruttan in the Chair 

A. Huntly Duff 

w. W. Robinson 

W • Graham Browne 

A. Falconer 

H. Warren K. Hale 

N • M. Yuile 

George T. Hyde 

D. A. Hingston, and 

F. Cleveland 1organ. 

The Minutes of the previous Meeting were 

read and confirmed. 

It was reported that the Letter of Sympathy 

referred to in the _revious Minute had been sent to 

Mrs S. P. Stearns, and was as follows:-
13th December 1918 

Mrs Seargent P. stearns, 

445 Mackay Street, 

Montreal. 

Dear Mrs. Stearns, 
At the last regUlar monthly meeting of the 

Council of the Club the following Resolution was 

unanimouslY passed. 
The Council of the University Club of ontreal 

desires to express its sense of the loss that the 

Club has sustained in the death of its former 

President and Honorary Life Member, Mr. Seargent 

p. Steams, and to set on record its lasting 

appreciation of the very great services rendered to 

the Club by Mr. Stearns both at its inception and 



of prosperity and prestige that during the career 

has attended it. 

copy 

The Secretary is requested to forward a 

of this resolution to Mrs Stearns with 

the expression of the deepest 

Council and Members of the Club. 

sympathy of the 

I remain, 

Yours sincerely 

(signed) W. GRAHAM BROWNE 

Secretary. 

The President then produced and read to the 

Meeting a letter from Miss stearns on behalf of . . 
her Mother expressing her grateful thanks for the 

Council's sincere sympathy in her great bereave

ment, and also a letter from Mrs. stearns return

ing thanks for the wreath of flowers which was 

sent on the day of the Funeral. 

A letter of Resignation from R. Stanley 

Weir was submitted and accepted, subject to pay

ment of his indebtedness to the Club, which was 

stated to be $ 200.00 composed entirely of Annual 

Dues and Special Assessment • 

The Treasurer's Financial Statement for 

the month of November was submitted and read, and, 

although shewing a loss of $ 51.63, was considered 
satisfactory. 

In the absence of the chairman of the 

House Committee, their leport was submitted by the 

Treasurer, who mentioned that the increase in the 

attendance at the Club was well maintained there 

being ten more at meals daily over the correspond

ing month of last year. 

The following names having been passed 

by the Committee on Admission and posted in the 

Club House according to the By-Laws were duly elected by secret ballot 



I 

ORDINARY 

Charles R. Bourne / 

Dougall cushing ~ 

Charles w. Davis 

L. de L. Harwood• 

Alexander T. Paterson 

William H. Winterrowd 

TRANSIENT 

John H. Larmonth 

NON RESIDENT 

James C. Breckenridge 

Eric A. Cuahing 

Harry R. Fraser 

Lennox w. Williams . 

It was decided to have a New Year's Luncheon, 

and to send out invitations to the Members, and 

Messrs . Ross, Robinson, Lockhart, Leacock and the 
I 

Secretary, .~r . Graham Browne, were appointed a Special 

Committee to carry out the necessary arrangements. 

On the motion of r. Graham Browne it was 

resolved to extend the privileges of the Ladies 

Department to r rs. and iss stearns, as a slight 

token of the Club's appreciation of the debt it owes 

to its late Honorary President, and to rs William 

Stewart as a slight token of the Club's esteem and of 

its appreciation of the su~reme sacrifice made by her 

late husband, while on Active Service, and the 

Secretary as instructed to prepare and send Letters 

to Jrs Stearns and . rs Stewart accordingly. 

There being no further business the Heeting 

adjourned. 





Montreal, 23rd January 1919• 

inutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

Univer~ity Club held at the Club House on Thursday 

evening, 23rd January 1919. 

Present:-

F. E. Meredith 
' 

V!. W. Robinson 

ugh Mackay 

W. Gra.ham Browne 

A. Huntly Duff 

D. A. Hingston 

Vice President, in the Chair 

F. A. L. Lock1art 

A. Falconer, and 

Stephen B. Leacock 

The Minutes of t)e }revio1s meeting 

read and confirmed. 

ere 

A letter from Ars . s. P. Stearns was read 

in which she thanked the Council and embers of the 

Club for extending to her and !iss Stearns the 

privileges of the Ladies epartment. 

The Treasurer's Financial Statement for the 

month of December was submitted and read, and, in the 

absence of the Chairman of the House committee, the 

Treasurer submitted a summary of the eals served 

during the month in the ain Dining Room, and also in 

the Ladies Department. 

The Chairman then read a List of the Officers 

and t· embers of the Council who retired in terms of the 

By-Laws and stated that it would be necessary to have 

a meeting before the 15th of next month for the 

purpose of making nominations for the ensuing year. It 

was then agreed to hold that meeting on Thursday, 13th 

February next at 8 p.m. 

There being no further the Meeting 

adjourned. 





Montreal 
' 13th February 1919. 

Minutes of a·Meeting of the Council of the 

Universit: Club held at the Club House on Thursday 

evening, ~3th February 1919. 

Present:- · 

R. F. Ruttan, in the Chair 

F: E. n eredith 

W. W. Robinson 

H. Warren K. Hale 

Hugh l!ackay 

W • Graham Browne 

George T. Hyde 

[ames G. Ross 

F. A. L. Lockhart 

A. Falconer 
t 

D. A. Hingston, and 

F. Cleveland organ 

The Minutes of the revious eeting were 

read and }Onfirmed. 

A letter from Mrs. William Stewart was read 

in which she thanked the Members of tbe Council for 

extending to her the privileges of the Ladies 

Department. 
A letter of resignation from Henry P. Stock-

well, a Non Resident ember, was submitted, and 

.d 

accepted. 
The following names having been assed by the 

Committee on Admission and posted in the Club House 

accordinE to the By-Laws were duly elected by secret 

ballot 
ORDINARY 

Ludlow St J. Haskell 

alter C. Hyde 

Basil L. Nares 

Keith c. Notman 



NON RESIDENT 

George F. Gibsone 

William c. Hawkins 

G. F. Macfarland 

l s. D. Parker 

Henry A. Sifton 

Stuart A. Wisdom 

Robert A. Withersnoon 

A List of Officers and Members of 

Council retiring in terms of the By-Laws was 

procuced. The Council then took into consideration 

nominations for the ensuing year. It was moved 

and seconded that the following Officers be 

nominated to serve during 1919 

President R. F. Ruttan 

Vice President F. E. Meredith 

Treasurer w. w. Robinson 

Secretary w. Graham Browne 

To fill the vacancies on the Council 

and to serve until March 1922, it was moved and 

seconded that 

W. F. Chi1)man 

H. M. Little 

J. Cecil McDougall 

w. B. Scott, and 

either Ma.jor George c ... 1cDonald or w. c. Chisholm 

i1r. Graham Brovme being deputed to obtain the con

sent of one of them to act. 

It was agreed to put a Notice on the 

Notice Board in the Hall calling attention to the 

Royal Naval Exhibition Photograph and Pictures in 

the Art Galleries. 

It was also agreed to resume the posting 

of the names of those Members who were in arrear 

with the payment of their Account, and the matter 



as r ferred to the House Committee to make the 

necea ary arrangements . 

It was decided to hold the next eeting on 

Thursday 6th March at eight o' clock , at which a Draft 

of the Treasurer ' s Annual Reports and Statements ould 

be submitted and discussed prior to the Annual eeting 

which fell to be held this year on 13th ~arch next . 

There being no further business the ~eeting 

adjourned. 

~~~~~ 
. ~ Mtd u-nj~ ~~ 
~~/}?-;~ ~ 
~ ~I s-A, If!$'/ 





viontreal, 11th March 1919. 

Minutes of a Heeting of th ,.,_ . . e ,.ounc~l of the 

Un~versity Club held at the Club House on Tuesday 

evening 13th March 1919. 

Present:-

R. F. Ruttan in the Chair 

D. A. Hingston 

Pierre Beullac 

F. A. L. Lockhart 

A. Huntly Duff 

W. Graham Browne 

W. w. Robinson 

James G. Ross, and 

A. Falconer 

The President ex_ lained that the ~ inutes of 

the previous Meeting would be submitted for approval 

at the next Meeting. 

Letters ·of Resignation from 

Dr. H. s. Muckleston, and 

G. C. Papineau Couture 

were submitted, aut consideration of both were deferred 

Dr. Muckleston 1 s to stand over for some time, and 

Mr. Duff and Mr. Beullac undertaking to see r. Couture 

and re_ort to a subsequent meeting. 

Letters from Dr. 'm. Hutchinson, and 

P. B. Mignault, who has recently been a >ointed a 

Judge of the Supreme Court, were read, requesting that 

their names be transferred to Non Resident embership, 

on account of their removal from the City. Both 

requests were granted. 
A letter from W. B. Scott, e;iving notice of 

motion to amend Article IX of the By-Laws by adding 

after the first aragraph thereof the following clause 

"Any male student of a University or College 



"approved by the Council, who volunta ily 

"left a complete under graduate course to 

"serve overseas in the Great War, and who 

"actually did so serve, shall be eligible for 

"membershin provided that the academic year 

"in which he would have graduated but for the 

"War had expired" 

wa.s formally laid before the Meeting. 

The Treasurer's Financial statement for the 
G a 

month of J-anuary was submitted and read, and 

considered very satisfactory • . 
The Chairman of the House Committee in 

submitting his Report, gave a Summary of the Meals 

served during the month in the Main Dining Room, 

and also in the Ladies Department. 

The following names having been passed 

by the Committee on Admission and posted in the 

Club House according to the By-Laws were duly 

elected by secret ballot 

Ordinary 

William D. Brown 

D. Grant Campbell 

Thomas R. Davidson 

Duncan s. Forbes 

Hugh B. Griffith 

John J. Irven 

Gordon ~. MacDougall 

Albert A. Mackay 

Joseph A. Richard 

The Draft of the Treasurer's Financial 
.. 

Report, which includes the Balance Sheet, Account 

of Revenue and Expenditure and Surnlus Account was 
' 

produced and read to the Aeeting. After an exchan-

ge of views on various points arising out of the 

Report, the Accounts, considering _resent conditions 

and the high prices prevailing were considered very 



satisfactory 

It was moved by Captain Ross and seconded 

by Dr. Lockhart, that,after providing for the exnense 

of rizes for the first and second inners in the 

Billiard Handicap, the balance of the Billiard Tourna

ment Funds should be donated to the Athletic Club of 

Ste Anne de Bellevue dilitary Hospital, and this was 

agreed to. 

The Assistant Secretary reported that three 

Officers Captains William Stewart, E. G. T. Penny, and 

Douglas Weir, had been killed in Action or died while 

on Active Service, and received instr~ctions to cancel 

the Accounts Standing against them in the Books of the 

Club. He was also instructed to .IVri te off the balances 

due by two deceased r.dembers. The total Accounts 

written off amounting to a sum of , 110.30 

There being no further business the meeting 

adjourned. 





Montreal 13th March 1919. 

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the 
Members of the University Cl b h ld 

u e on Thursday evening, 
March 13th, 1919 at 8.30 

There were upwards of 60 Member.s present. 

The Pre~ident Dr. R. F. Ruttan was in the 

Chair, and . Mr • W. Graham Browne acted as Secretary. 

The Secretary then read the notice calling 
the Meeting. 

~he Minutes of the last Annual Meeting ere 

read and ap_proved. 

The Chairman then gave a brief review of the 

position of the Club during the year just closed, he 

referred to the loss which the Club had sustatned 

through the deaths o~ apu~ber of well known Members 

G. G . ... Stuart 

Dr. E .• P .• Lachapelle, and 

Seargent P. Stearns for a consider

able number of year~ President and an 

Hon. Life Member of the Club. 

The Club had also to mourn the loss of the following 

among our overseas members 

Capt. E. G. T. Penny M.C. 

Lieut. Hugh L. Hoyles 

. Capt. William Stewart, and 

n Douglas Weir 

During the year there had been our resignation~ 

The Membership of the Club was as follows:-. . 
Ordinary (exclusive of those on Active 

Service) 

Non Resident •••••••••••••••.•••••• 

. 
Transient • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Life Members •••••••••••••••••••••• 

Hon. Life Members ••••••••••••••••• 

340 

133 

3 

2I 

1 

498 



Hon. Non Resident Member~ who are 

on Active Service ••••• 

Total at 31st January 1919 ••••••••• 

103 

601 

The Chairman then called upon the 

Treasurer to submit the Annual Statement. After 

reading the Statement, it was moved by the Treasur-

er and secon ed by Dr. Hingston that the report 

of the Treasurer be approved. 

The Chairman then declared the meeting 

open for the election of Officers and Members of 

Council for the ensuing year. 

It was moved by Dr. Lockhart and seconded 

by Mr. F. c. Van Bruyssel that the Secretary be 

instructed to cast one ballot for the following 

Officers 

Dr. R. F. Ruttan President 

F. E. · Meredith Vice President 

w. w. Robinson Treasurer 

• W. Graham Browne Secretary 

and these were duly declared elected. 

It was· also. moved by A. Falconer and 

seconded by N. E. Newton that the Secretary be 

instructed to cast one ballot ~or th J e fo1lord.ng 

Member~ of Comncil 

w. F. Chipman 

w. C. Chisholm 

Dr. H. M. Little 

J. Cecil HcDougall 

w. B. Scott 

and these were duly declared elected. 

~he Notice cal. ling the meet~ng _ • having been 
again referred to, Mr. · w B 8 tt 

• • eo moved and Captain 
James G. Ro~s seconded that Art· 1 . .. · · · ~c e IX of the By-Laws 
be amended by adding the first 

Paragraph thereof the 
following clause:~ 



"Any male student of a University or ColJ.e~ 

"approved by the Council who voluntarily left a 

"complete undergraduate course to serve overruas 

"in the Great War, and who actually did so se~ve, 

"shall be eligible for membership, provided tiat 

"the academic year in which he would have graluated 

"but for the War has expired" 

A lengthened discussion upon the motiot 

ensued in which many of the members took part. lefore 

the motion was put to a vote, an amendment was mcved 

and seconded that the meeting be adjourned sine cie 

for further consideration. The amenQment havingbeen 

put to a vote was declared carried, 28 voting for 

while 19 were against. 

A hearty vote of thanks to the Officersof 

the Club, to the Chairmen and their Corruni ttees anl to 

the Council for their excellent work and for the ;ime 

they had devoted in the interest of the Club was noved 

and seconded and unanimously carried. 

The Meeting then adjourned sine die. 

~-tu~~~ 
~~ut~Jr 
~~ 17?~ ctJUI 
~~I ~~9~9. 

·s 

~or 

le 





t ontreaL 27th March 1919• 

Minutes of a M t' .ee lng )f the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House on Thursday 

evening, 27th March 1919. 

and l].th 

Present:-

R. F. Ruttan in the Chair 

D. A. Hingston 

A. Huntly Duff 

H. M. Little 

• C. Chisholm 

Hugh Mackay 

J. Ceci1 McDougall 

H. iarren K. Hale 

Pierre Beullac 

Ja.mes G. Ross 

W • F. Chipman 

A. Falconer, and 

W. W Robinson 

The Minutes of the Meetings on 13th 

March last were read and ap!_1 roved. 

February 

It was rer1orted by Mr. Duff, who had seen 

.s 

Mr . G. c. Pa in eau Couture, tha.t the latter ruts willing 

to withdraw his resignation a..nd. remain a ember of the 

Club, provided that he was all~wed to -:yay the aJ ount 

due by him, by instalments, whLch was agreed to. 

A letter was read fr)m the Secretary of the 

University Club, Richmond, Virginia, relative to the 

establishment of reciproce~ relations with similar 

organisations, and, after discussion,the matter was 

referred to a Committee of three, consisting of 1essrs 

w. F. Chil)man, H. ~arren K. H-le, and the Secretary, for 
.... al~"YV . th Considerifte ~d re~ort, the Assistant Secretary ~n e 
" 

meantime being requested to ptocure a Co~y of their 

Constitution and By-Laws. 
The Treasurer'in suJmitting his Report nen-

6 



tioned that the final figures for the month of 

February were not yet available, but that the 

Revenue, exclusive of the Annual nues, had exceeded 

$ 7,000 . 00. 

The House Committee's Report was sub-

mitted by their Chairman, Cantain Ross, who men

tioned that the interest in, and attendance at, the 

Club was well maintained, and that vtotwithstandine 
I 

the interruption in the kitchen service caused 

through the Strike of the Cooks, ma.tters in gener al 

were in a satisfactory state. 

The President having announced that the 

main ur ose of the meetins wa.s for the nomination 

of Standing Committees for the ensuing year the 

undernoted were a _1ointed. 

Admission Committee 

A. Fa.lconer 
D. A. Hingston 
A. Huntly Duff 
F. E. er.edith 
P. Beullac 
H. u1 . Little 
N. ; • Yuile 

House Committee 

James G. Ross 
N • 1 • Yuile 
W. W. Robinson 
H. Warren K. Hale 
W. C. ChishoJm 
J • Cecil .1cDoue;all 
W. B. Scott 

The Secretary n . Gr01lam Brovvne, was 

a )ointed to both the above Committees as an 

ex Officio Lember 

Finance Committee 

D. A. Hingston 
Hush Mackay 
H. Warren K. Hale 

The Treasurer, w. w. R.b • o inson, was 
ap)ointed an ex: officio r~ember 

of this Committee 

JnQmbe .,.., 

Library Committee 

· W. ·F. Chi pm an 
Ste~hen B. Leacock 
F. E. eredith, with 
F. Cleveland or ·- gan, as a..n 



Entertainment Committee 

P. Beullac 
Stephen B. Leacock 
J. Cecil ... cDougall 
W. B. Scott 

The selection of the Chairmen of the various 

Committees was left to the Committees themselves. 

The Treasurer reported u~on a number of 

~embers Accounts which had been charged, from time to 

time, with Annual nues and Special Assessments, but 

which had not been paid, and,after discussion, it was 

agreed to refer the matter to the Finance Committee 

to consider and report. 

The Presid nt called attention to the 

desirability of placing in the Club two memorial 

Windo s in memory of those ~embers, ho had made the 

su reme sacrifice in the Great ar, and of those who 

had been on Active Service, and suh~ittP,d two des ns 

which he had had prepared by Major P. E. Nobbs. In 

further explanation he stated that the cost might be 

borne by voluntary subscri_tion, and, after a genere~ 

expression of opinion by those Dresent, that it was 

only fitting that such a tribute should be mJ.e, it "flas 

moved by Mr. Chipman and seconded by Mr. Hugh ackay 

that the expense of the placement of the Windows 

should be borne in this manner, and this was agreed to. 

ded that a Sub Committee It was further moved and secon 

k charge of the Scheme, and ~r. be appointed to ta e 

J. Cecil McDougall, Captain Ross, and 
r. Ruttan were 

t d d agreed to act . nomina e ,an 
The Sub Committee 

to add to their number. to have power 
· the .. eeting There being no further bus~ness 

adjourned. 





r ontreal 17th April 1919 . 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Counc4 
.L. of the 

University Club held ut th Club House on Thursday 

evening 17th April 1919 . 

Present :-

R. F. Rut tan in 

w. B. Scott 

w. f . Robins on 

P. Beullac 

• C. Chisholm 

W. F. Chi )man 

the Chair 

J . Cecil McDougall , and 

Hugh Mackay 

The Minutes of the previous [eeting ~ere 

read and confirmed . 

r enorted 

Arising out of these r.inutes the President 

1 . That G. G. Pa ineau Couture bad made a 

a ent of 25 toward the ~mount due 

by h:im . 

2 . That no Copy of the By- Laws and Consti

tution of the Richmond University Club 

had been received . 

3. That the Sub Committee chareed with the 

placing of the .emorie~ indows had in 

the meantime no Report to make . 

A letter ram 1r . F. E. I eredith s read in 

w·hich he offered to resent t e Club vi th two sketcue 

of ~laces in France by jor • E. o b nnd the 

Secretary wa instructe to ace pt sn. ne ~d thank m 

for his gift . 

Th Trea urer 1 
• Fi 

c"al statement fo r the 

month of Febr y wa. su mitt d d r ~d , an in the 

t Co JTli tt +.hP. 

absenc of th" 
r d L tatement o 



. t three .reeks of ~~ arch. he .eals served 0_uring the f,_rs , 

having been :nas sed The following n~es · 

by tle Committee on Admission and posted in the 

th By- Laws ~ere duly Club House according to e 

elected by secret ballot. 

Ordinary 

Arthur B. Colville 

Kennington H. s. Hague 

Frencis J . Laverty 

George Eric .cCuaig 

Colin Eric Ross 

Clarence J . Stewart 

Thomas s. Stewart 

Orville s. Tyndale 

Non Resident 

John L. Counsell 

Edward P . Fethersto11ha.ugh 

George c. Hale 

w. J. Hamilton 

Robert B. Henderson 

Sinclair Laird 

f F. D. L~ferty (Col) 

George • Little 

Arthur K. McCarthy 

. rchibald . cColl 

Robert I. Towers 

Charles D. mite 

In regard to the stock of Wines, Liqueur~ 

etc. hich re uires to be dis osed of by the 1st of 

May next according to the provisions of the Quebec 

License Law, it was moved e.nd seconded that a Notice 

be sent to the Members of the Club 5.nviting appJ ica

tions for any )ortion, that may remain on hand at 

that time, - the House Committee to take charge of 

the matter. 



It as moved and seconded t at ~ Cl 

be held before the end of the month , and t 

referred to the Entertainment Committee to ~e 

necess ry arrangements . 

There being no further business the eeti 

adjourned 





ontreal, 15th May 1919. 

inutes of a r eet-ing of th C • e ouncil of the 
University Club held at the Club 

House on Thursday 
evening 15th ay 1919• 

PreGent :-

A. Falconer 

J. Cecil cDougall 

H. arren K. Hale 

H. ur . Little 

A. Huntly Duff 

W • F. Chi pm an 

Stephen B. Leacock 

Hugh Mn.ckay 

w. w. Robinson 

James G. Ross, and 

D. A. Hingston. 

In the absence of the President and Vice 

President, r. Falconer was called to the Chair. 

The jinutes of the . revious Jeeting were 

ree.d and confirmed. 

A letter was read from Col. c. Cameron in 

which he thanked the Council for the Donation of ~ 100 

to the Athletic Association of Ste Anne de Bellevue 

.1ili t~ry Hos:Ji tal, and, on the sueeestion of Dr. Little, 

it was agreed to lace the letter on the otice Board 

of the Club. 

A letter vas read from H. U. P ylmer, ~ha 

has been for nearly two years and , o intends to remain 
I 

for sometime longer, in the United states of America, 

re uesting that his nrune be transferred to on Resident 

~embershil) , which was agreed to. 

The Treasurer's Financial Statement for the 

month of March was submitted d read, d was consider-

ed very satisfactory, a _ rofi t of ~ 373.91 being she m 



against a loss of ~~ 660.27, in the corresvonding 

month of last year. 
The Ch~irman of the House Committee in 

submitting his Report indicated, runongst other 
.. 

matters, that one or two extensive repairs would 

have to be undertaken in the near future, and that 

his Committee were considering the advisability 

of carrying out certain alterations on the Shower 

baths in the Bedrooms to Drevent damage to the 

Rooms below. 

The following names having been passed 

by the Conunittee on Admission and ~)osted in the 

Club House according to the By-Laws were duly 

elected by secret ballot. 

) 

ORDINARY 

Alan F. Argue 

Jonathan A. Hodgson 

James • Mathewson 

Robert E. Moyse 

Kenneth R UcLenne...n 

Henry P. rie;ht 

TR NSIENT 

Lesslie R Thomson 

NON RESIDENT 

Josenh H. Grisdale 

Ral h c. ~organ 

Daniel s. Mackay 

Milliam G. Peterson 

There being no f urther business the 

.feeting adjourned. 

/;k1h~~~ 
~~~-~ v'J 
_J~~~ 
~ tl {/}' 19c37 



Montreal 19th June 1919. 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club.House on Thursday 
evening 19th June 1919 at 8 15 

I I • p .m. 
Present:-

R. F. Ruttan 

D. A. Hingston 

Pierre Beullac 

W. C. Chisholin 

H. Warren K. Hale 

F. E. Meredith 

A. Falconer, and 

w. B. Scott 

In the temporary absence of the President, 

at the commencement of the meeting, the Vice President 

took the Chair. 

The Minutes of the previous meeting were 
. 

read and confirmed. 

The Assistant secretary submitt~d a Letter 

from Brig. Gen. Andrew McNaught6n by whicl, on behalf 

of the Canadian Corps Heavy Artiilery, he presented to 

the Club a German Anti-Tank Rifle, which vas used by 

the Germans against the Canadian Corps in the fighting 

between Arras and Cambrai in September 1918. The 

Assistant Secretary also reported the following 

Donations. 

Book entitled "Canadian Essays and Addresses" from Sir 

Wm. Peterson 

Book entitled "The Grand Fleet 1914-1916" by Admiral 

Jellicoe from Dr. · Lockhart 

Cartridge Case of German High Velocity Gu1 from 

Captain 0. H. Linton, 

and he was instructed to convey to each Donor the 

C0uncil's thanks for their gifts. 

A letter was read from Miss Katherine 



Of Dr. Richard Monohan, a 
Monohan, a Sister 

Cl b enclosing a Cheque for 
former member of the u ' 

asking that her Brother be re-instated 
$ 80.00 and 

1 . d that or. Monohan 
to membership. It was exp ~ne 

had been dealt with under Article II of the By-

Laws. The Assistant Secretary was requested to 

look into the matter, and report to a future 

meeting. 

A letter on behalf of Sir Wm Peterson 

was submitted tendering his resignation, and it 
. 

was agreed to accept same. 

A letter on behalf of Ernest Marceau . 
was submitted and read, and since its receipt 

it was explained that he had died. It was 

mentioned that the last instalment of $ 10 of the 

Special Assessment of 1918 has not been paid at 
.. 

the time of his death, and it was agreed to write 

this sum off the Treasurer's Books. 

Letters from Brig. General Andrew 

McNaughton who is how in Ottawa and Captain 
I • I 

R. o. McMurtry who intends leaving Canada were 
I I 

read, requesting that their names be transferred 

from Ordinary to Non Resident Membership (and) 

and both requests were granted. 

A letter from w. M. Bell M cdonald, who 

had been elected to Ordinar~ Membership in October 

1915, just prior to his proceeding Overseas, was 

read, stating that it was his intention to reside in 

Scotland,and requesting permission to become a 

Non Resident member •. As he had taken no advantage 

of his ordinary membership
1
pennission was given to 

apDlY for Non Resident Memb~rship in the usual 

manner. 

A letter from the Rev Dr H _ • • Ar~bert 

Symonds in regard to his membersb;n was 
-'-.t.· read, but 



as the Secretary was absent it was allo ed to lie over 
I 

in the meantime. 

A letter from the Secretary of the School g 

}.ttendance Committee Provincial Association of Protest

~t Teachers was read but as its subject matter did not 
I 

concern the Council it was agreed to take no notice. , 

The Treasurer's Financial Statement for the 

nonth of May was submitted and read, and in the 
I 

absence of the Chairman of the House Committee the 
I 

Assistant Secretary submitted and read a Statement 

of the Meals served during the month. 

The following names having been passed by 

the Committee on Admission and posted in the Club 

House according to the By-Laws were duly elected by 

secret ballot. 

/ 

Ordinary 

Hugh A. Chisholm 

A. s. Eve 

Paul P. Hutchison 

Cecil R. Joyce 

Arthur L. s. Mills 

Non Resident 

John c. Fruit 

Frederick M. Gaudet 

James Laurie 

Philip w. K. Robertson 

Frederick G. Scott 

b · ess the meeting There being no further us~n 

adjourned L tr:/ ~ 





Montreal, 25th September 1919. 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House on Thursday, 

25th September 1919 . , at 8.15 p.m. 

Present:-

R. F. Ruttan in the Chair 

D. A. Hingston 

Hugh Mackay 

H. M. Little 

N. M. Yuile 

A. Falconer 

H. Warren K. Hale 

w. B. Scott, and 

w. w. R?binson 

The Minutes of the previous meeting were 

read and confirmed. 

In connection with the application by letter 

of ~tiss Katherine Monohan for the re-inst 
e. ment of her 
" 

Brother, Dr. Richard Jonohan, as a 1ember of the Club, 

it was agreed to return her Cheque for \ 80. and 

intimate that any application for re-inst ement must 

come from her Brother direct. 

The Letter. from the Rev. Dr. Herbert Symonds 

in regard to his membership, on account of the absence 

of the Secretary, was allowed to lie over in the 

meantime. 
Letters from Sir Herbert B. Ames, and Dr. 

John Meakins both resident Members were read, request

ing that their names be transferred to Non Resident 

Membership, on account of their removal from the City, 

and both requests were granted. 

The Treasurer ' s Financial Statements for the 

months of June, July and August were submitted and read, 
I 

and, in the absence of the Chairman of the House Commit-

tee, the President read a Statement of the leals served 



in the Club during that period. 

h · been passed The following naJlles av~ng 

Adm;ssion and posted in t he by the Committee on • 

Club House according to the By-Laws were duly 

elected ·by secret ballot. 

J I 

ORDINARY 

Francois J ; Bisaillon 

Edmund G. M. Cape 

Arthur G. Cushing . 

John Kerry 0 

Alfred P. Murray 

Laurie H. McKim 

Henr~ Newman 

Cecil George Porter 

James H. Trimmingham 

Albert LeSage 

TRANSIENT 

W. A. G. Bauld 

NON RESITENT 

Edward E. Bill ington 

Frederick A. Bowman 

Rexford w. Hovey 

w. M. B. Macdonald 

Philip H. Skelton 

In connection with the recent admission 

to Resident Membership of Dr. Henry P. Wright 

formerly a Non Resident Member, it was stated by 

the Assistant Secretary that this Member desired 

to be advised upon the point of his liability for 

the Resident Annual Dues of the current year, 

keeping in view the fact that for sometime he had 

been on Active Service and,at the date of his 

application, was in the service of the Government 

on Militia duty. The Assistant Secretary was 

requested to get Dr. Wright to . ut the matter in 



writing for consideration before answer . 

adjourned. 
There being no further business the meeting 





Montreal 23rd October 1919. 

Minutes of a eeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House on Thursday 

23rd October 1919, at 8.15 p.m. 

Present:-

F. E. Meredith 

D. A. Hingston 

8tephen B. Lea cock 

N. ~ . Yuile 

W. Graham Browne 

Hugh Mackay 

James G. Ross 

A. Falconer 

H. rren K. Hale 

H. M. Little 

rJ . F. Chi pm an, and 

~. ~. Robinson 

In the absence of the . resident, the Vice 

President occupied the Chair. 

The ~inutes of the revious meeting 1ere 

read and confirmed. 

A letter from Dr. John c. Tull, ~ho is at 

present in England, but who intends proceeding to 

Burmah, was read requesting that his name be trans
' 

ferred to Non Resident Aembership, which ·as agreed to. 

A letter of resignation from George V. Cousins 

was submitted and accepted, under resentation of the 

Club 's full right to recover payment of his indebted

ness, which was stated to be ~ 630.69, cam osed of 

the SLecial Assessment of 1918, the Annual Dues of 1919, 

and House Charges. 

The Assistant Secretary reported the 

following Donations:-

From James B. Allan - Venetian Glass Vase for the 

Ladies De artment, and two Clocks for the 



Private Dining Rooms. 

From Fred~rick A. Bowman, a re ntly elected 

Non Re~ident ember - Histoi of Gil 

Blas 1760 in three Volumes. 

The Treaslrer's Financial Statement for the 

Month of Septenber was submitted and read, a 

I> leasing feature of wBicB was that it shewed a 

profit of$ 44.06 u_on the month's o~erations, 

which was con8idered satisfactory. 

The House Committee 1 s Report was sub

mitted by thejr Chairman, iv1r. Ross, who after 

giving a summary of the ~eals served in the Club 
~~ 

during the mor.th, alluded in a general way A several 

matters engag:ng the attention of the Committee, 
to 

and in articular the large attendance in the 
"' 

Ladies Departnent, and the necessity in the near 

future for mo~e accommodation. 

A lLst of the ~ agazines, purchased last 

year in Engla1d, was produced for consideration, 

and the matter was referred to the Library Committee 

with the suggestion that the Ladies Department get 

a larger share next year. 

The following names having been assed 

by the Committee on Admission and posted in the 

Club House according to the By-Laws Vlere duly 

elected by secret ballot 

Ordinary 

Nilliam A. Grafftey 

Arthur F. ation 

George A. ~inters 

Transient 

Carl o de Dardel 

George K. tcteod 

Non Resident 

William G. Mitchell 

Charles H. Macnutt 



i 
It was agreer resume the posting of the 

names of those Members who were in arrears with the 

nayment of their Accou1ts of not less than ~ 5.00 

and the matter was ref~rred to the House Committee 

to make the necessary ~rangements, notice in the 

meantime being given t) the Members of such intention. 

After a disclssion upon the necessity of 

increased accommodatim in the Club House, a Committee 

consisting of Captain Ross, H. ar~en K. Hale, and the 

Secretary was ap ointEd, to inquire into ru1d report 

to a subsequent meetir.g unon the acouisi tion of the 

Pro erty to the South . 

There beingno further business the 

meeting adjourned. 





Montreal 20th ovember 1919 • 

r inutes of a eeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House 

20th November 1919, t 8 lB a • . P . m. 

Present : -

R. F. Ruttan in the Chair, 

rY . C. Chisholm 

A. Falconer 

H. Warren K. Hale 

H. M. Little 

N. .~ . Yuile 

Ste hen B. Leacock 

F. ~ . Meredith 

James G. Ross 

• F. Chi_ man 

W. B. Scott , and 

V. Graham Browne 

on Thursday 

The inutes of the revious meeting were 

read and confir med . 

Letter s from Ross acdonald, and Paul F. 

Bro 1hy, both of whom were now resident out of to rm, 

were read , requesting that their names be transferred 

t o Non Resident embership , which Nas agreed to . 

The Assist~nt Secretary re~orted that 

Mr. F. Cleveland .o gan had resented an enlarged 

Photoera_h of Lt . Col . J . G. Adami to the Club, and ~as 

instructed to convey to _r . org n the Council ' s thanks 

for his gi ft . 

'i 

The Treasurer ' s Financial Statement for the 

October was submitted and read , and considered 

·atisf actory, shewing as it did a profit of 

.88 

The House Com~ni ttee ' s Report was submitted 

r Chairman, r. Ross , who after giving a 



summary of' the :~~.leals served during the month, 

dwelt upon the necessity of obtaining increased 

accommodation for the Ladies Department . 

Mr . Graham Browne then submitted a 

Re:port ... u on aequirj_ng the Pronerty to the South 

stating that he thought it could be obtained for 

a sum in the neighbourhood of $ 21,000, which was 

considered too high, and the Committee of which 

he formed one, was requested to continue their 

efforts, in regard to leasing the ~remises. 

The Library Committee was authorised to 

rocure a supply of rKagazines and Pe~iodicals~ 
"" t:to ktr~ ~~ JVYv ~"' 

ublished in EnglanG., similar to those of last ,.... 

year, with a few additions. 

The following names having been passed 

by the Conm1i ttee on Admission and posted in the 

Club House according to the By-Laws were duly 

elected by secret ballot. 

Ordinary 

Duncan P • . nderson 

Jose h c. Hemmeon 

Charles F. ~~offatt 

tlliern J. Patterson 

Samuel E. Whitnall 

Fred. R. Wbittall 

Robert P . Nrignt 

Non Resident 

Sir Georee Garneau 

elmar MacClintock 

It was suggestec by the eonvener 0~ the 

Entertainment. Conu i tt;m~ r:- -t t··1ere sJvull b " 0-vL~N~ ~ · ·· c e a 

Club Dinner,... 'J.t which a e. sho )e r · . 1 d 
lVl ege 

to attend ~Dd it was moved, secondd, and carried 

that an evening towards the end ofthe Year 

should be set aside for this, th' Entertainment 

Committee, with power to add totheir 
number to 



have charge of the arrangements . 

There being no further business the meeting 

adjourned . 





ontreal 18th December 1919 . 

inutes of a eeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House on Thursday 

18th December 1919 at 8 . 15 p . m. 

Present :-

F . E. eredith 

James G. Ross 

H. ~arren K. Hale 

A. Huntly Duff 

• ~ . Robinson 

Hugh ~ackay 

'l . F. Chipman 

A. Falconer and 

R. F. Ruttan 

In the absence of the President, at the 

commencement of proceedings the Vice President occu ied 
I 

the Chair , vacating same for the President later. 

The dinutes of the revious meeting were 
. ""lwo 

read, and confirmed after alterations had been made . 
A 

Arising out of the inutes ~r . Hale an 
l 

Captain Ross re orted that the Property to the South 

had recently been sold at a firrure in the neighbourhood 

of ~ 10 , 000 , and that the resent o ner was willing 

to resell at a profit . The Com.ni ttee ;vas asked to 

continue its effort s and re art to a subse uent 

meeting . 

Letters from F. I . Ker , H. A. Chisholm, 

R. c. ilson , all Resident embers, and Dr . • ~ . 

Frru1cis , an lon . Non Resident ·ember, ere read , 

requesting that their names, on account of having left 

the City , be transferred to Non ResidP-nt embershi , 

and all requests ere granted . 

A letter from ajar T. R. Ker who had, for 

nearly five ye~rs , been Overseas qas read , in hich he 

expressed his a )reciation of the Club ' s action in 



· a his absence. r emitting the Annual Dues durJ.nw 

A letter ~rom Major H. P. Wright, who 

.;n which he we.s exem_ t from had during t he year ~ 
I 

Annual Dues changed from 
I 

on Resident to Ordinary 

fi.embershi J r equesting that he be also exem __ )ted from 
• I 

the Dues of t he latter class , was read, and his 

request was r;r·anteq . The Assistant Secretary 

mentioned that another Me.mber , J . H. Trimminghrun, 

had che.nged from Non Resi.,dent to Or dinary f.i ember

ship immediately Pfte:r hi .. s return and was Branted 

exemr tion of Dues . 

The Treasurer ' s.Report f or ovember not 

being ready for submissio~ to thi s meeting it vas 

mentioned that a Substantinl lrofit hcd been made . 
although the exact figures could tot be given. 

The House Committee ' s ReDort was sub-

mit ted by t heir Chairman , Mr. Ro ss , who e.ft er 
I 

givine, a summary of t he -~eals served dur ing the 

mont h r ef erred to \Tt.l..rLol.H J•lr..tt rs ,l1ich had been I 

occu~ying t he Committee 's att enti on, chiefly the 

increasing cost of maintainin~ t he Club Hotse in 

good re air. 

The Assistant Secretary reported that 

Mr. Francis tVl cLennan had donated for the use of 

the Library "Selections from ~dinburgh Review" in 

four volumes, and Mr. Chipma.n stated that the 

Italian Consul had given an illustrated Brochure 

on Italian rffonuments and t he war
1 

nd the Assistant 

Secretary w~s instructed to thank both Donors. 

The Chairman of the Admission Committee, 
1 r. Falconer, submitted a R~_1 ort on the t 

- eligibili Y 
of Applicants for membershin ;n tn'e 1 

J.' -1. C ub, ' iho had 

taken the shortened or only course available at the 

time at the Royal Hilitary College 
Kingston, sub-

~itting two letters Which had been 
received on the 



subject and asked the guidance of the Council . After I 

discussion it was moved by r . Cbipman rund seconded by 

Ca tain Ross 

That as the Council had been a.ked for a ruling 

ur>on the qualif. cations of the sentlemen refe red 

to in the correspondence from Colonel Osborne 

General acDon d, esolved that if the Certificate 

as to the Standing of these men she s, to the 

satisfaction of the dmission Committee, that 

they have corn leted the course that '~.s availe.ble 

and have qualified for their c eers, ~nd cannot 

take any further 
urse t the ~ilitary College, 

they shall be considered a ~u~lified under our 

By-La~s as Graduates 

The following nr~es having ~AP.n assed by the 

Committee on Admission and osted in the Club ouse 

ncco ding to the -Laws ere dnly electe hv "Acret 

ballot 

ORDI~ R 

illirun c. druns 
Frank F. rnoldi 
Ray L. Ct: >bell 
JC1!118S r • ~c ins 
rthur D. :nary 

Arthur T. Henderson 
s . Keit~ 
J . 1a th P,v, son Jr 

neh • ucDennot 
erbert B. ..aclean 

Cyrus ~e..cmi an 
Ray • . ~cGibbon 
~douard de B. Panet 
J . Arthur P roceat 
John F. Reddy 
~orman f"" . Scott 
Crrleton • Stanley 
Sven vennine; on 
Her ert F. 
Donuld A. 
Georee lood 

Jrunes A. Eccles 
Edmund P . Dale ... rris 
Robert A. acLean 

~ George L. Burland 
Jose h H. Ste hPnson 
James Ctev.nson 



It w~s agreed thct a service of Hors 

d ' oeuvre~ take the lace of t~1e usual New ear 's 

Luncheon . 

There being no f ther business the 

meeting 



Montreal 22nd January 1920. 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House on Thursday, 

22nd January 1920, at 8.15 p.m. 

Present:-

F. E. Meredith 

D. A. Hingston 

A. Huntly Duff 

H. Warren K. Hale 

Hugh Mackay 

James G. Ross 

H. M. Little 

w. C. Chisholm 

w. w. Robinson 

A. Falconer 

w. B. Scott, and 

Pierre Beullac 

In the absence of the President, the Vice 

President occupied the Chair, and while he was absent 
f 

from the meeting for a few minutes, Dr. Hingston 

presided. 

The Minutes of the previous meeting were 

read and confirmed. 

Arising out of the Minutes 

1. A Report was made by Captain Ross, and 

Mr. Hale in regard to the progress made 

towards obtaining satisfactory terms of 

purchase of the adjoining Properties, and 

a motion was moved, seconded, and carried . 
that a Committee, consisting of Messrs. 

Hale, Mackay, and Grab am Browne, be 

ap ointed to obtain an option and that an 

adjourned meeting be held a week hence to 

receive their Report. 



2. A Report was ma de by Mr. Falconer, 

Chairman of the Admission Committee in 

the Reference made to that regard to 

Committee upon the eligibility of 

Ex-Cadets of the Royal Military College 

Kingston, in which he stated that ~he 

Certificate .granted to Ex-Cadets did not 

. the o~inion of the Admission Commit-~n .... 

tee comply with the Reference, and it 

was moved seconded and carried that 
1Yj~ &~ -lo 11~ 

the matter be deferred ufttil it waa 
{!)~1-u., fu-r f.vvYt~ !U-frrrr-1-r. 
aseortaiaea w£ethe:r the namea of E~-

Caaots a~~o~rod amgRgst the FUblishea 

Lis~ of SradHateo from that College. 

Letters of Resignation from G. C. Papineau . 
couture, Resident Member, and w. R. Brown, Non 

Resident Member, were submitted and accepted. 

A letter from Maurice Pope, who is now a 

Resident in Quebec City was read, requesting that 

his name be transferred to Non Resident Membership, 

which was agreed to. 

A letter from Prof. Leacock was read in 

regard to a Dinner to be tendered by the Club to 

His Excellency, The Duke of Devonshire, Governor_ 

General of Canada on 19th February next, and the· .. 

matter was left in the hands of the Entertainment 

Comm~ttee, along with the President and Secretary 

to make the necessary arrangements, avoiding the 

interference with the Ordinary Dinner on that 

. evening. 

The Treasurer's Financial Statement for 

the month of November was submitted and read, in 

which a profit for the month of $ 620.97 was shewn. 

This was considered very satisfactory. 

The House Committee's Report was made by 



their Chairman Captain Ross, in which he referred to 

a number of matters amongst others, a complaint about 

the Ladies Department, Damage to one of the Billiard 

Cloths, Depreciation of the Club's Assets, and Repairs 

to Club Property. He read a letter from Major A. J. de 

Lotbiniere complaining about the attendance of Children 

in the Ladies Department, and the House Committee was 
~oJ. -'t,U_j{v -~~ ~~1~ ,-CV-> en-u. ~off . . 

advised to ~alld(be atteHtion of Memaoro te tfie e · 
1xJ. trJ: ~~, 
by netiee, and in regard to the damage to the Billiard 

Cover the Committee was advised to charge the defaulting 

Members the cost of repairs. 

The following names having been passed by the 

Committee on Admission and posted in the Club House a 

according to the By-Laws were duly elected by secret 

ballot. 

ORDINARY 

Frank B. Common 
F. M. Gaudet 
Charles A. de L. Harwood 
George H. A. Stevenson 
Hope c. Scott 
Herbert Tatley 

NON RESIDENT 

William H. DeBlois 
Joseph N. Francoeur 
Hugh s. Reid 
Ronald SUtherland 

The meeting then adjourned to Thursday 29th 

January at 8.15 p.m. 

/!~~~~ 
~~~~~ 
---&~~ ~ 
~ 01 sJ., 19:B9. 





Montreal 29th January 1920. 

'linutes of an adjourned Meeting of the 

Council of the University Club held at the Club House 

on Thursday 29th January at 8.15 p.m. 

Present:-

R. F. Ru-ttan· in· the 

H. Warren K. Hale 

N. M. Yuile 

H. M. Little 

w. c. Chisholm 

A. Falconer 

F. E. Meredith 

Pierre ReulJac 

Chair, 

The president mentioned that the Meeting as 

an adjournment of the regular monthly meeting, and as 

for the purpose of receiving the Report of the Committee 

appointed to procure options, of purchase u_on the 

adjoining Properties. 

Mr. Hale then reported that the Committee had 

obtained options from the Wilder-Bermingham Realty 

Company of$ 15,750. upon the immediately southern 

Property No. 179 Mansfield Street, and of p 12,500 

upon the southmost Property No. 177 Maasfield Street, 

and after considering same it was resolved 

"That this Council is of opinion that the two 

"houses to the South of the . Club should be 

"acquired on the ter.ms of the options submitted 

"to this Meeting, or at a lower price for the 

"South house if same can be obtained, and that 

"this Council hereby authorise the acceptance 
f 

"of•the options if the Finance Committee can 

"arrange for the necessary cash payment to 

"close the purchase" 

The President referred to the recent appoint

m~nt of Dr. J. G. Adami, and thought it only fitting 



p gratific~ion at the that an expression o~ 

honour conferred upon him should be recorded, 

Thereupon it was resolved 

That while expressing its gratification 

t ;ts esteemed Member • at the honour done o ~ 

"Dr. j . G. Adami, by his appointment as the 

"executive head of the University of Liver

"pool, this Club through its Council records 

"its regret at the departure of one who so 

"faithfully and graciously served it as 

"Vice_President from the 25th October 1907 

"to the 6th April 1916 . The Council wishes 

nr. Adami every possible success and assures 

~~~:,.,._ . .v.>....o crJw-. •him that his fellow members in this Club 
1o 1~ ~-~·~UAL/~ 
1o ~-- ~ ~ of· 11.-v.. will always follow his career with especial 

~o-UJIV.TYV ~r~, "pride . ~ 
~ (J t/v\1· 1o ~eA~ 
~p~ ~ j~-

The Chairman t hen read a List of the 

Of ficers and Members of t he Counci l who retired 

in terms of the By-Laws and stated that it would 

be necessary to have a Meeting before the 15th of 

next month for the purpose of making nominations . 
for the ensuing year. It ~as then agreed to hold 

the Meeting on Monday 9th February next at 8.15 p.m. 

It was further agreed that the retiring Members of 

Council, with the exception of Prof. c. w. Colby 

who is at present out of town but with the addition 

of the secretary, be a Committee for the purpose 

of submitting names to fill the vacancies. 

It was reported that the Treasurer's 

Statement for necember shewed a loss, upon the 

month's operations of $ 188.29. 

A short report upon the arrangements 

being made for the Dinner to the Governor-General 

was submitted. 

The Meeting then adJ" . . . ournede 

A-lwu_~~~~~ 
c.unf~ >; . ~ ~ ~R~ 



Montreal 12th February 1920 • 
. 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

Univers~ty Club held at the Club House on Thursday, 

12th February 1920, at 8.15 p.m. 

Present:-

R. F. Rut tan in the Chair 

w. F. Chip man 

H. M. Little 

James G. Rosa 

D. A. Hingston 

H. Warren K. Hale 

Hugh Mackay 

Stephen B. Leacock 

w. c. Chisholm 

A. Falconer 

w. w. Robinson 

w. B. Scott, and 

w. Graham Browne 

The Minutes of an Ordinary Meeting, and the 

Minutes of an adjourned Meeting, on 22nd and 29th 

January respectively, were read, and, after two 

alterations on the first, and one on the second had 

been made, were confirmed. 

Arising out of the Minutes 

1. Purchase of Properties 

Mr. Hale reported that the southmost 

property acquired on behalf of the Club 

had been purchased for $ 12,000. which 

is $ 500 less than the option price. 

The Finance Committee, through its chair_L 

man, Dr. Hingston, reported that a sum 

in cash of $ 141 250 would be required, 

almost immediately, and suggested that 

$ 41 250 be taken temporarily from the 

Revenue Fdnds of the Club and the balance 



$ 10,000 raised by Call Loan through 

the Bank• As soon as the Transfer 

is completed Mortgages for an amount 

not exceeding $ 13,500 will be placed 

upon the Properties. To take care of 
, 

the Mo~tgage over the present Club 

premises, the amount of the Registered 

Mortgag~ B~nds of the Club, and the 

Purchase p~ice of the new premises, 

would inquire about $ 150,000, and 
.. .. 

it was suggested that a Sinking 

Fund should be formed into which 

should be put:-

1. The Entrance Fee received from 
Members. 

2. A sumcof $ 250 every month. 

3. A sum-of $ 3,000 from the Revenue 
of 1919. 

The matter was left in the hands of' 

the Finance Committee to make the 

necessary arrangements. 

2. Nominations of Officers and Members 
. of Council. 

A Report of the Committee appointed · 

for the purpose of' selecting names 

for nomination for vacancies caused 

by the retiral of Officers and Mem

bers of the Council was submitted by 

Mr. Falconer, their Chairman, and was 

as follows:~ 

Recommendation 

That in the opinion of the 

Council it is undesirable that 

the President occupy the 

Chair for a period longer than 

two years. 



Nominations 

Officers 

For President F. E. Meredith 

Bor Vice President Dr.A.D.Blackader 

Por Treasurer w. w. Robinson 

For Secretary Geo. s. Currie 

Members of Council 

w. Gt-aham Browne 

Alan A. Magee 

J. Colin Kemp 

c. G. Mackinnon 

... Malcolm D. Barclay 

which Report was approved, and 

became the finding of the Meeting. 

It was moved, seconded, and unanimously agreed· 

that his Excellency, the Duke of Devonshire, Governor

General of Canada, be nominated for Honorary Life Mem-

bership in the Club, and that he be declared elected 

at the Dinner to be given in his honour on 19th instant. 

rom 

Applications for Life Membership were submittec 

Hugh Macka.y, and 

Dr. H. M. Little 

and agreed to be accepted upon payment of the sum of 

$ 500 from each. 

A letter of resignation from A. L. White, a 

Non Resident Member, was submitted and accepted. 

Lette~from 

Herbert Ewan, and 

Dr. A. H. Pirie 

were submitted requesting that their names be transferred 

to Non Resident Membership, the first on the ground that 

he was leaving for England about 1st May next, and the 

second that he was residing out of the City, but Dart of 

his time practising therein. It was considered that the 

applications did not come with the provisions of the 

By-Laws relative to Transfers and the Assistant Secretary 



was instructed to advise t hem accordingly. 

The Secretary reported upon the case of tJ--0 

Rev. Dr. Spmonds, who had been for a time Overseas, 

and it was agreed, on his recommendation, to place 

him - Rev. Dr. Symonds - upon the Hon. Non Resident 

List, and to accept the Cheque for $ 50 which had 

been received from him in payment of the current 

yearts Annual Dues. 

Mention was made of the question of 

increasing the Entrance Fees, and the matter was 

referred to the Finance Committee for consideration, 

~ and report. 

Mention was also made of the question of 

increasing the limit of the Ordinary Membership of 

the Club, and this matter was referred to a Commit

tee, consisting of the Chairmen of the Standing 

Committees, the Chairman of the Finance Committee 

to be Convener. 

There being no further business the 

meeting adjourned. 



Montreal 27th February 1920. 

Minutes of a r eeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House on Friday, 27th 

February 1920, at 8.15 p.m. 

Present:-

R. F. Ruttan in the Chair 

D. A. Hingston 

A. Huntly Duff 

James G. Ross 

H. Warren K. Hale 

J. C. McDougall, and 

H. M. Little 

The Minutes of the previous meeting were 

submitted in Draft, and after certain alterations had 

been made were aDproved and ordered to be extended. 

·Arrsing out of the Minutes were the fall nwine 

1. ReJ)ort ur•on Properties 

Mr Hale mentioned that arrangements rere 

nearly completed for the urchase of the 

Properties, and that the Law Aeents were 

satisfied that the Titles were in order. 

2. Entrance Fees 

Dr. Hingston reported that the Finance 

Committee did not think there was any 

necessity for raising these at present, 

and the matter was left to be dealt ith 

by the Incoming Committee 

3. Increase in limit of Ordinary ~embership 

The Special Committee, appointed to deal 

with this matter, through Dr. Hingston, 

reported that the ordinary membership 

should be increased from 400 to 500. 

It was then moved and seconded that Article 
.. 

IX of the By-Laws of the Club be amended by deleting 



the word "four" in the sixth line of parasraph 

h f r t he word "fiven 
No . 2, and by substituting t ere 0 

so that the paragraph shall read 

"Or dinary members are those who r eside or do 
~ 

CJ..· ty of Montreal, or within 
business in the 

"a radius of twenty miles from the City Hall • 
.. 

"The or dinary membership of the Cl ub shall not 
c 

"exceed five hundred" 

I t was also moved and seconded that the 

Report of the Committee appointed to negotiate the 

purchase on behalf o~ the Club of t~e two Proper

ties immediately to the South of t he Club's pre-

mises vizt Civic Nos. 177 and 179 Mansfield Street 

be adopt ed and t heir action endorsed~ 

and that the President, R. F. Ruttan, 

or the Vice President, F. E. Meredith, and the 

Secretary, w. Graham Browne, or the Treasurer, 

w. w. Robinson, the proper Officers of the Club, 

be, and they are hereby authorised in the name 

and on behalf of the Club to enter into or execute 

all necessary Deeds or Transfers in connection 

with the .urchase of the properties. 

A draft of the Notice calling the 

Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Club 

was submitted, and apDroved and ordered to be 

printed and a cony posted ;n th J.' .a. e Club House, as 

well as sent to the members. 

A letter of resignation from Herbert 

Ewan was submitted but consideration thereof was 

deferred until the s ecretary' Mr • Grab am Browne 
had an opportunity f o conferring with Mr. Ewan. 

After reference had been made by the 
President to the r.etiral of the 

present Secretary 
Mr. Gra.ham Browne it 

' was moved, seconded and 
. 1 ' 

unan~mous y carried that the folJ . . 
.ow:tng resolut~on 



should be adopted:-

That it is desirable to lace on record its 

appreciation of the valuable services rendered to 

·the Glub by Mr. w. Graham Browne, the retiring 

Secretary.~ From the time of the ince · tion of the 

Club Mr. Browne•s activities have been unfailing 

and the present financial standing and comfort of 

the Club are, in no small measure, due to his 

ability, his unfailing courtesy, and genial 

dis a ·tion 

and the As istent Secretary was instructed to send a 

copy to Mr. Browne. 

The following names having been passed by the 

Committee on Admission and posted in the Club House 

according to the !y-Laws were duly elected by secret 

ballot 

I 

; 

Ordinary 

Albert w. Haldimand 
John C. Heaton 
Franklin E. Holland 
Alphonse A. Pare 
Anse ·• J. Tanney 
Arthur allee 
~ cA.uJ.c-vy~ . Yv~~ 

Transient 

Henri de Clerval 

Non Resident 

Arthur E. van Bibmer 
Evans G. Davis 
Frederick R. Henshaw 
Cbas. T. de Lanaudiere 

;John J. McCaskill 
Sir Clifford Sifton 
Gerald V. White 

Captain Ross, the Chairman of the House 

Committee, called attention to a complaint which had 

been made by several members of the Club against Dr. I. 

Oertel regarding an incident which occurred in the Club 

on 11th February, reading a letter which had been 

received from him in reply to one sent by the House 

Committee. The action of the House Committee was 

endorsed and instructions were given to call Dr. Oertel'• 



attention to the infraction of Article XIII of the , 

By-Laws. 
~t was decided to hold the next Meeting 

on Tuesday, 9th March, at 8.15 p.m. at which. a . .. 

Draft of the Treasurer's Annual Reports ~nd 
Statements would be submitted and discus d prior 

to the Annual Meeting which fell to be held on 

11th March next. 

There being no further business the 

Meeting adjourned. 

c r 



c 
' 8. 30 J " 

c 

T 

p 

T in te 

, 

D .. R.F.R c c .• :r, r G.s.c 
S er t V " , ti ' , 

t eet· re 

T c rm n Cl .:.e ct·v·t· 
~ c ~rin i in ne ·1 c e . 

T e Tr .. a ur 
' 

W.W.Ro in n r .. th A1 ·tar ' c 

t te .. en cov n e year, ~n0 moved t ea ti 
art. Tl- · otion as sP.ccnde by Dr.Hinr.ston, ri 

It ~ s m ve y H.M.Yu· e, eeo y w.c.c . 
arrl unan ·nausly t'1a · Ar icle IX: o t By-L 

o e d cJ o 
2- Ordinary Ma~ er 

Or inary rs r t a e he resi or o in 

n t e City o Montrea , o ~it. in a radius o t enty mil s 

rom t e Clty Hall. T e ordinary me~ er i ... 0 the Cl u .. 11 

Dt exceed 1undrcd. 

The C h ... i u.n re~ orted t at the Council , , ·1rc a d 

e : ro erties c vie nos . 177 and 179 ~~an ield Street. 

77 - or ~12,000 J ai as ol o : cas ~4500, ea 

)t J (;lA; • Gilmo r ~ 3500 .. Mr .. Ale c. Ca-,eron 1000, 

e to Mr 8E .M.Ram:in or $3000 payable ~1000 c r 

s May , a _._ ort aLes t 7%. 179 - r ~15 750 

ollo (."! : ea ~9, 750, ortga B a ou F.A.R. 

3500 6%, trea L0 n & .1or Co. ~2500 c. 7~ 

T, c 1 t dec ar th e i 0 n r 
" -

r.s r c ne n no 



., 
!.A. 

I '-

s 

T Fre • 

A r y 
' P. c c 

r 
e..n ·a ~ , e C< un il or 

ti e t • 8 a:'l Ge 
t c s 

sec n d c rrLe un o tsly. 

T' rnede 



Montreal 18th March 1920. 

Minu~es .of :a me~ting of the Council of the g 

University Club held r.at the Cl b H u ouse Thursday 18th, at 

8.15 .m. 
Present:- ' . 

F. E. Meredith 

w. w. Rqbinson . 
j. c. K~mp 
·w. c. Cbisholm 

W. B. Scott 

A. A: Magee 

in the Chair 

q. Qordon Mackinnon 
. . 

Dr. H. M. Little 

M. D. Barclay 

Hugh Mackay 

H. W. K. Hale 

G. s. Currie 

Due to the absence of t h Ass~st ant SecrRtary 

Mr. Strachan t,1e reading of the Minutes of the nrevious 

meeting was dispensed with and postponed until the 

next meeting of the Council. 

The following standing committees of the 

Council were apDointed with power to elect their own 

chairman:-

FINANCE 

H. W. K. Hale 
Hugh Mackay 
W. Gra.ham Browne 
A. A. Magee w. w. Robinson ex-officio 
G. s. Currie " 

ADMISSION 

W. Grab am Browne 
Dr. A. D. Blackader 
J. c. Kemp 
A. Huntly Duff 
P. Beullac 
Dr. H. M. Little 
w. B. Scott 
G. s. Currie ex-officio 



HOUSE 

w. c. Chisholm 
H. w. H. Hale 
w. w. Robin son 
M. D. Bar clay 
J . c. McDougall 
J . c. Kemp 
c. G. Mackinnon . . 
G. s ... Currie ex-off~c~o 

LIBRARY 

w. F... Chipman 
Dr. A. D. Blackader 
P. Beullac 
stephen B. Leacock 

ENTERTAINMENT 

A. A. Magee 
A. Hunt:Cy Duff 
J . c. McDougall 
Dr. H. M. Little 
w. F. Chipman 

A letter of resignation from G. Farie, 

a Non Resident member, who had been on Active 

Service, and who had now taken up residence in 

Scotland was submitted and accepted and the 

Secretary instructed to advise him accordingly. 

Considerable discussion then took place 

as to the use which was to be made of the propertie 

to the South, recently purchased. 

It was moved by Mr. Chisholm, end 

seconded by Dr. Little that 

1. The question as to the use which should 

be made of the new Pro~erties recently 

purchased be left to the Finance Committee 
.. .. . 

to re:port upon. 
~ 

2. That the purchase of the third and joining 

property be considered by the Finance 

Committee and that they be given the power 

to obtain . an option ~pon it. 
3. That the Finance Comm·tt . 

. 1 ee be g1ven 
authority to call i th . 

~ n e Arch1 tects of the 
Club and any other 

ex:pert advice which theY 
require in this matter. 



The motion was carried. 

There being no further business the meeting 

· adjourned 

7 

/ 





Montree~ 15th April 1920. 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club .House on Thursday 

15th A .. ril 1920 at 8 30 _ , c • p.m. 

Present:-

F. E. Meredi th in the Chair 

Dr. A. D. Blackader 

A. Buntly Duff 

Hugh Ma.cke.y 

H. Warren K. Hale 

J. Colin Kemp 

C. Gordon Mackinnon 

J. Cecil McDougall 

w. B. Scott 

w. F. Chipman 

Dr. H. M. Little 

w. w. Robinsoh, and 

Pierre Beullac 

The Minutes of Meetings of 27th February ~nd 

18th March last were read and approved. 

Arising out of the Minutes 

A Report upon the Properties recently nur-

chased and the Finance Cooonittee's Recommendations was 

submitted by Mr. Mackay. He referred to the enlarge-

ment of the Club by carrying out proposed alterations 

according to a Draft or Sketch Plan, which was produced 

and examined, but thought that further consideration 

should be given to the matter and after an expression 

of opinion in regard to several details was given this 

was agreed to. He then referred to the Recommendations 

of the Finance Committee which were as follows:-

l. That the Annual Dues be increased to ~ 75.00 

2. That Special Allowances for College rofessors 
should be granted. 

3. That the Life Membership Fee should be raised 



t . purchased should not be 
4. That t he Proper ~es 

remodelled 

5. That no nurchase of Third Property should b 
made 

6. That a commencement should be made a s soon 
as possible as financial arrangements can 
be ~made ~~ 

7. That the Tenant s should be alldo~ed to remai 
fo r sometime on short perio _eases. 

4 

After a discussion on the Recommendationt . 
which , on the whoJ~ , were generally approved, the 

matt er was refer red back to the Cownittee to deal 

with the financial arrangements ~nd report to a 

subsequent meetj.ng . It was moved that Mr. J. C. Me 

Dougall be added to the Committee which was agreed 

The Chairman offered to look into the Trust Deed of 

the Club and t he Deeds of Sale of the Properties, ru 

lend hi s aid i arranging f inancial matters. 

The Ass istant Secr etary was authorised to 

enter into short _) eriod l eases with the Tenants. 

Consideration of t he Resignation of Herber 

Ewan wc..s deferred i n t he abs ence of Mr . Graham Browr. 

who had the matter in hand. 

The Chairman of the House Comn1ittee in 

submitting his Report, r~ferred to t he increased 

att endance at the Club by re .ding a comparative 

Statement of the Meals served during the month of 

February, which was considered satisfactory. 

The ReJ?ort of the Admission Committee was 

submitted by their Chairman Dr. Little, who referred 

to 

1. A Resolution adopted by them, which reads as 

follows:-

The Admission Comm;ttee 
~ recommends to the 

Council that former Students of the Royal 

Military College, Kings~on, who had cam-. 
plated one or more years of 

the Regular 
Course of the College . 

~n August 1914, but 



who left without completing the course in 

order to joln the Anny, and afterwards served 

as an.officer on an Active Front during the 

War, be made eligible for Uembersbip. 

He asked and received the support of the Council to the 

Resolution. 
. 

2. He mentioned that certain chanses were being 

made upon the Proposal Form at present in use 

with the object of obtaining fuller inform

ation regarding the qualifications and 

eligibility of candidates for Membership in 

the Club, and produced a Draft of the new 

Form. 

The Report of the Library CommittP-e was 

submitted by their Chairman, Mr. Chipman, who urged 

that increased accommodation be provided for the 

Library in any new Building, and asked for and received 

authority to spend a sum not exceeding ~ 50 in the 

purchase of additional Books end Periodicals. He read 

two letters concerning a Periodical, one sugeesting 

that an additional copy should be provided and the 

other against its use entirely. On his motion r. 

Gerhard Lamer should he be elected a Resident Member 

and Prof. P. T. Lafleur were added to the Committee . 

Before proceeding with the election of new 

Members a letter from Professor Rene du Roure as read 

requesting that the name of Emile M. de Verneuil, be 

transferred to the Transient Class, which was agreed 

to. These following names having been passed by the 

Admission Committee and osted in the Club House 

according to the By-Laws ~ere duly elected by Recret 

ballot 

V 

Ordinary 

Cecil c . Birchard 
Archibald D. Campbell 
James A. Lala..nne 



/ 

I 

I 

Gerhard R. Lamer 
Hugh M. Morrow 
John W McC:::u.1UTl.Ol1 
W " lli~ C. Nicholson 
~ ~ d RoJert P . Rayns .. or 

Philip H. Skelton 
Ronald D. Sutherland 

Transient 

J • s . Haig Lyne- Evc:ns 
Emile M. de Verneu~l 

Non Resident 

Thomas H. Bacon 
J ohn A. C2.meron 
Thomas C. Creaghan 
J ohn MeN. ForhP.s 
Geoffrey A. Gaherty 

A letter was read from Dr . J. G. Adami 

thanking the Members of the Council f or the Resolu-
.. 

t ion adopted by them on 29th J anuary l ast, an en-

gros s ed copy of which was sent to him shortly. there· 

after. 

A letter from Lt. Col. Hill was read in 

which he thanked the Council for extending to him 

the privileges of the Club during his sojourn in thE 

City . 

It was reported that the next Club Dinner 

would be held on 24th APril. 

Mr. Huntly Duff reported the progress tb~ 

bad been made with the Souvenir to be given to Mr. 

Graham Browne , and the Chairman intimr:tted that he 

intended to entertain Mr . Browne, and the forme r and 

present Officers and Members of the Council at Dinnel 

There being no further business the meetinc 
adjourned. 



.Montreal 20th May 1920. 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House on Thursday, 2oth 
May 1920, at 8.30 p.m. 

Present:-

Dr. A. D. Blackader 

w. c. Chisholm 

w. w. Robinson 

H. Warren K. Hale 

Dr. H. M. Little 

J. Colin Kemp 

Malcolm D. Barclay 

c. Gordon Mackinnon 

W. B. scott 

Pierre Beullac 

A. Huntly Duff, and 

G. s. Currie 

In the absence of the President and Vice 

President at the commencement of the Meeting, Mr Chisholm 

was called to the Chair, which he vacated for the Vice 

President when he arrived. 

The Minutes of the J?revious meeting were 
read and approved. 

Arising out of the Minutes 

1. Report from Finance Committee 

The Report of the Finance Committee concern

ing the financing of the Properties, recently 

purchased, was submitted by Mr. Hale• . 
The Committee recommended 

1. That the Individual Members of the Finance 

Committee be not called upon to guarantee 

any Loan to the Bank 

2. That a Special Assessment be levied 

immediately of $ 50.00 er member; $ 25 



of which be paid as early as possible 

and the balance at the expiration of 

six months 

3. That all the necessary steps be taken 

tmmedi~tely,for the raising of all . 
Club fees so as to have everything 

.. 
determined in good time for the next 

Annual Meeting. After a discussion 

upon the Report and Recommendations : 

was moved seconded and carried 
' . 

That the matter be referred back t< 

the Finance Committee with the viev 

of reconsideration in t he light of 

discussions of the Council, and tha 

a Report of their reconsideration b 

brougbt before a Speci al Meeting of 

the Council as soon as possible, wh 

shall prepare Agenda for a Special 

Meeting of the Club. 

2. Resignation of Herbert Ewan 

With reference to this Resignation it wa 

moved and seconded 

That in view of the correspondence 

dealing with the resignation the Cot 

cil is of opinion and recommends th~ 

the spirit of the By-Law will be bef 

observed in retaining Mr. Ewan as a 

Non Resident Member as from 1st 

February last. Carried. 

3. Short Leases t T 0 enants of Properties . -
It was reported that Leases for three 

months from lst Ma 1 Y ast, and thereafter 
for one month 0 1 n Y at a time, with three 
months• notice 

of termination, had been 
granted to the Tenants 

of the recently 



acquired Properties. 

Letters from Alan c. Macdougall, and Prof. 

John Macnaugbton, both Resident Members, were read 

requesting that their names, on account of having left 

the City, be transferred to Non Resident Membership, 

and both requests were granted, the former from 1st 

February next, and the latter from lst February last -

Professor Macnaughton having 1eft ih September 1919 to 

fill a position in Toronto University. 

A letter from Dr. A. H. Pirie was read re

questing that his previous letter in January last be 

held as his resignation, unless his name eould be 

transferred to Non Resident Membership. As his residen

ce and practice were principally at Ste Anne de Bellevue 

it was moved seconded and carried that his name be trans

ferred to the List of Non Resident Members from 1st 

February last. 

An application was submitted from K. H. s. 
Hague for Life Membership, and, on payment of the Fee 

of $ 500.00, it was moved and s conded that his request 

be agreed to. 

A letter from Dr. c. F. Martin was submitted 

asking that Dr. F. E. England, who had resigned his 

Membership, be re-instated, but as there was no 

provision in the By-Laws to meet such a case, the 

Secretary was instructed to write Dr. Martin suggesting 

that Dr. England should make a new application for 

membership. 

A letter from Dr. Charles c. Gurd, who had 

been on Active Service since 1917, was read requesting 

that on account of taking up his permanent residence 

in California his name be transferred to Non Resident 

Membership, which was agreed to as from lst February 

last. 

The Treasurer's Financial Statement for the 

months of February ond March as su"1 itted and read, 



. t loss of $ 83.43 for the 
and, although shew~ng a ne 

two months~ was considered satisfact ory. 

C •ttee•s Report was submittec 
The House omm1. 

• • M Hale who read a comparative 
by the1.r Cha1.rman, r. 

t f M a1 erved during the months of March 
Statemen o e s s 

and April. Compared with last year an increase was 

shewn in both months. 

The Admission Committee submitted their 

Report through their Chairman, Dr. Little, who brou 

before ~he me~ting a Resolution adopted by them, 

which was in the following terms 

That Non Resident Members coming to reside or 

do business in the City, or within 20 miles f'r , 

the City Hall 

1. Shall be required to make immediate apr>lica· 

tion for ordinary Membership, and on receip1 

of the Proposal sh~l take their place on a 

Waiting List as at that date. 

2. Pending election will be considered Privil

eged Members and shall nay dues of $ 5.00 

per month until el~cted • 

.. Af~er discussion the first part was 

approved but it th~ught ~hat,in view of the provi

sions of the By-Laws affecting Privileged Members 
I 

the monthly Dues of $ 5.00 could not be charged 

against Non Resident Members pending their election 

to Ordinary Membership,and the s~cond part was 

remitted back to the Committ~e for re-consideration 

The following hames having been passed by 

the Committee on Admission and posted in the Club 

House, according to the By-Laws, were duly elected 

by secret ballot 

ORDINARY 

S~ir~ey G. Dixon 
W1.ll1.am H. Eastlak · 
Ph·1· e 1 1 P s. Fisher 
George Gordon Hyde 



( 

I 

John w. Jeakins 
Colville Sinclair 
Arcbibald Stewart 

TRANSIENT 

James w. Brid es 
Carl P. Huebsbher 

NON RESIDENT 

Charles E. Brooks 
Hugh B. Gillis 
c. E. Macdonald 
Thain w. MacDowell 
Bertram s. MaKenzie 

~~~~~ 
~~~~4 
&~ ~ ~ 4.-L-U~ 

~~P~ I 9? 9 





ontreal 7th June 1920. 

Minutes of a Special Meeting of the Council 

of the University Club held at the Club House on Monday 
7th June 1920 at 8.30 p.m. 

Present:-

Dr. A. D. Blackader in the Chair 

A. Huntly Duff 

w. B. Scott 

Dr. H. M. Little 

w. w. Robinson 

w. c. Chisholm 

J. Cecil McDougall 

J. Colin Kemp 

Hugh Mackay 

H. Warren K. Hale, and 

G. s. Currie 

In the absence of the President, the Vice 

President presided, and mentioned that the meeting 

had been specially convened for the purpose of receiving 

and considering a Report from the Finance Committee. 

The Report of the Finance Committee was then 

submitted by Mr. Hale, recommending that an Assessment 

be made upon the Members in order to refund to the 

Revenue Account of the Club the amount paid out of 

revenue for the acquisition or the premises adjoining 

the Club to the Southeast, and also that an increase 

be made in the Schedule of Membership fees. After 

having been discussed it was on motion duly made seconded 

and carried 

Resolved that the Council concur .in both recommend

ations of the Finance Committee and that a special meet

ing of the members of the Club be called for the 24th 

instant to consider and take action upon the following 

Resolutions. 



t refund to the Revenue ' 
(1) That in order 0 

Cl b the sum of $ 15~250.00 Account of the u 
. that account for the pur-which was pa.J.d from . 
. . the property to the Southpose of acqu1r1ng 

b H · se an as ··essment be made East ofthe Clu ou ' · 

upon all members of the Club, with the ex:cer)-

tion of Honorary Non-resident members and 

Members who have been elected since the 1st 

of Pebruary last,e as follows:-
.. 

Life Members •••••••••••• 
Ordinary ~embers •••••••• 
Transient Members ••••••• 
Non-resident Members •••• 

$ 25.00 
25.00 
10.00 

5.00 

the assessment to take effect on 2nd July 

1920, and to be payable in one payment or in 

two monthly instalments." 

(2) Th,at the By-~aws of the Club be and are 

hereby amended. as follows:-

The th1rd paragraph of Article IX is 

amended by substituting $ 1,000.00 for $ 500.0 

The first two paragraphs of Article XI 

are repealed and replaced by the following:-

"The entrance fee of Ordinary members sha 

be $ 150.00 and of Non resident members $ 30.0 

and the annual dues of Ordinary and Transient 

members $ 75.00 and of Non resident members 

$ 15.00. The annual dues shall be payable in 

advance on the first day of February in each 

year, but the dues of new members elected on 

or after the first day of August in any year 

shall for that year be one half only of the 

Annual dues. 

If they so desire, ordinary and transient 

members may pay their annual dues by means of 

semi-annual instalments of $ 37.50 each, pay

able on the first days of February and August.' 



There being no further business the Meeting 
adjourned. 

:ed 

s 

e 

ol 





Montreal 17th June 1920. 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club H ouse on Thursday, 
17th lune 1920, at 8.30 p.m. 

Present: 

Hugh Mackay 

A. Huntly Duff 

J. Colin Kemp 

c. Gordon Mackinnon 

W• B. Scott 

A. A. Magee 

Dr. H. M. Little 

w. F. Chipman, and 

G. s. Currie 

In the absence of the President and Vice 

ed 

s 

>1 

President, Mr. Hugh Mackay was called to the Chair. ~ 

The Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting on 20th 

May last were read and confirmed, and the Minutes of a 

special Meeting on 7th June last were taken as read. 

Arising out of the Minutes 

1. It was reported that K. H. s. Hague had paid 

his Life Membership .Fee. 

2. It was also reported that a Special Meeting of 

the Members of the Club ~haq been called for 24th 

June and that Notice of the Meeting had been 

• posted in the Club for at least ten days before • 

the Meeting and mailed to all Ordinary Members 

on 12th June. 

A letter from w. Godfrey Brown, who had left 

the City to reside in Quebec, was read desiring that 

his name be transferred to Non Resident Membership, 

which was agreed to. 

A letter from V. B. de Gironde, who had been 

on Active Service, and had taken up his residence in 

Paris, was read resigning his ~embe~ship in the Club 



which was accepted. 
R W. Dickie, who had 

A letter · from the Rev. • 
. M bersbip in the Club in 1918, 

resigned from Ord~nary em 

was read, in which he desired to be reinstated, bUt 

as there was no provision in the By-Laws for such 

a purpose, the Secretary was instructed to inform him 

that a new Application from him would be welcomed. 

A letter from Major A. E. Willoughby was 

read in which he thanked ~ the President and Members of 

the Club on behalf of the Colonel and Officers of the 

R. C. R. for extending therprivileges of the Club to 

them during their st~ in Montreal. 

A letter from~ Mrs Graham Browne , addressed 

to Dr. R. F. Ruttan was read, in which she thanked the 

Committee of the Club cfor the beautiful souvenir 

. which was sent to her, and also for the expression of 

s ympat hy ext ended to her in her great bereavement. 

Letters of applicat i on f or Life Membership 

were produced from 

Frederick B. Brown 

Roy L. Campbell 

.J. J. ·Creelman 

Walter J. ;ra.ncis 

H. Warren K. Hale 

c. s. Banson 

w. G. Hanson 

Dr. F. A. L. Lockhart 

F. Cleveland Morgan 

Geo. c. McDona1.d 

F. H. Pitcher 

Carl Riordon 

all of whom were in good standing, and the consent of 

the Council was granted. It was mentioned that Mr. 
Francis desired to pay his Fee by surrendering in parl 

payment, Club Bonds to the amount of $ 300, but as 

there was no provision under th B e Y-Laws to accept 
these, the Secretary was . t 

~ns ructed to notify Mr. 
Francis accordingly. 

The Treasurer•s Fin . 
a.nc~al Statement for the 

months of April and May was SUbmitted 
and explained ... 

the profits for the two months be· 
~ng $ 578~01 against 

a loss of $ 1,193.77 for the 
same period last year. 

I 



The Statement was considered very satisfactory. 

A comparative Statement of Meals served in 

the Club during the month of~ was read, in the 

absence of the Chairman of the House Committee, by the 

Assistant Secretary, and was considered satisfactory. 

The Admission Committee's Report was submitted 

by their Chairman Dr. Little, who, amongst other things 

called attention to the large number of Applicants to 

be submitted for admission, vacancies for whom would be 

provided by the transference of a number of Ordinary 

Members to Life Membership. 

I 

On application, Dr. J. G. Adami, who had 

sometime ago been appointed Vice Chancellor of Liverpool 

University, was transferred to Non Resident Membership. 

The Library Committee's Report was submitted 

by their Chairman Mr. Chipman who mentioned that several 
I I 

additional foreign periodicals had been ordered for the 

use of the Library, and that enquiry was being made 

regarding one which had ceased to be delivered since 

April last. 

The Secretary reported, in terms of Article 

XI of the By-Laws, that the following Members were in 

arrear with payment of their Annual Dues and asked 

instructions. He stated that written notice had been 

sent to each of them 

s. Carsley Jr. 
J. H 1 Dillon 
T.h1 • Fyshe 
Dr. Herbert Rosa 
V. I. Smart 
Dr. J. A. Springle 

-Rev. George Hanson 
- G. R. MacLeod 

H. G. Nicholls 
A. G. Penney 

Arrears $ 
" 
" 
" n 
n 

" 
" 
" n 

Current 
2QO. Annual Dues 50. 
280. • 50 • 
300. " 50. 
340. n 50. 
80. n 50. 

250. n 50. 
150. SpeciaJ. Ass east. 
170. Annual Dues 50. 

2.30 House Acct. 
20. Annual Dues 10. 
40. " 10. 

After taking the matter into consideration
1
instructions 

were given to have their names erased from the List of 

Members, with the exception of the names of Rev. Geo~ge 

Hanson and G. R. Macleod, both of whom were to be re-



quested to make payment within a short definite period. 

Before proceeding with the election of new . 

Members the name of Gordon F. Macnaughton was with

drawn by letter from his Proposer, B. K. Sandwell, on 

account of the Applicant having left the City. The 

following names having been passed by the Admission 
t 

Committee and posted in the Club House according to 

the By-Laws were duly elected by secret ballot. 

ORDINARY 

Quentin c. D. Bovey 
John A. cameron 
George R. Caverhill 
Noel I. Chinman 

V Sir Arthur W. Currie 
George B. Foster 
William c. Gowdey 
Robert D. Harkness 
Richard D. Harlan 
Arch. N. Jenks 
Fred. H. Mackay 
James H. Norr is 
Frederick G •. Rbbinson 
Henry s. Shaw 
Norman T. Williamson 

TRANSIENT 

James A. WaJ.es 

NON RESIDENT 

Kortright Church 

J 
Fernie E. Gendnon 
Francis s. B. Heward 
Henry P. Mackeen 
George F. Stephens 
R~p? F. Stockwell 
W~ll~am P. Wilgar 
Ambrose H. White 

ow· ~ng to the death of Mr. w. Graham Bro\vne, F.. Gerald 
Hanson , ~as chosen to fill 

his plac~ in the Council Md 
to act on the t~ C . . re~ ' o omm~ttees of ~, 
Membe ,... ne .Deceased was a 

~ r, and the Secretary _J 

was inst cted to obtain Mr. 
Hanson•s • consent to th e allp ointment.. 

There being no further 
adjourned business the meeting 

I 

.I 



, 

u . 

u. 

(1) 

c 

( 2) 

0 

y 

M. s .... ~ 

c ... .. .., 

2. 00 ~ • 

PRESENT ~ A- (j) (V 
"' 

T' 

T s 

c l 1 

c., 

... l"ln 

.... 

H 

r 

G.S. C 

.. r t ,... 

~15,250 . 00 

~ 

•t 

1·. 

L. 
o_ 
T 
N. 

G 

C""' 

; 

e t o 

o ... :n 
T' ..... I • B -L t" e c 

"" -1 . ..;).-

H 

t .. 

n 

T' V Ar..,_.:.cl 

L.. ~l 000.00 fer 500.00. 

T" 0 f 

y 

"T 

N 

...... T 

$15.00 T' 

24 . J ' 1920. 

., M 

24 J 920 

c 

c ., . 

... 

R A c 

c 

S t- -E 

,, 
H .. r 

c~ ( .r· 

f25 . 00 
25 . 00 
10.00 
5.00 

2 ., J 1920, 

n 

u. 

IX oJ -

XI "" 



... $37 . 50 

L 1 r t 

i r c 11 Pr I.AI 

-
t il t" s r. 

Dr. H. M. L. -t., c A i.:~ on i+t e i 

r y t't t• t th'"' A te d .1.ro Ou 

on~..:. 

c in e o e. 

a vioe t) , tbe Coun .~1 :i o .~.. r o~( 

a. y imme .:.t-.t ., c tion in buildinc: n t 

on t _ o .... erty (..., : o · nin ·t a n 

2t hi tim • 

T neeti concurr.d in 1is ctio he Co tnci • 

T ere , einc n rt- er bt ,.. · e ss t e me e e nd. rned. 

~tflli 
CHAIR~. AN 



Montreal July 15th 1920. 

~·n~tes of a Meeting of the c 
ouncil of the University 

Club held at the Cl b H 
u ouae on Thursday 15th July 1920 at 8.30 P.M. 

Present 

Pierre Beullac 

A. Huntly Duff 

J. Colin Kernp 

Dr. H. M. Little 

A. A. Magee 

c. Gordon Mackinnon 

w. w. Robinson ,and 

G. s. Currie 

In the absence of the President and Vice President 

Mr. Pierre Be·llac was called to the chair. 

The Minutes of the Ordinary meeting on 17th June 

last were read and confirmed. 

The Secretary reported the payment of arrears of 

Annual Dues by H. G. Nicholls and his readmittance was 
confinned. 

A letter from • Frank Lee was read requesting 

that, as he did not intend residing longer in Montreal, 

his name should be transferred to list of Non Resident 

Members which was approved. 

A letter from ~. M. J. Butler, who had removed 

hta residence from Montreal, was read requesting his 

membership in the Club, to be transferred to Non -

Resident List which was approved. 

A le~ter of resignation from J. c. Fruit was read~ 

his resignation was accepted with regret. 

A letter from the Rev. George Hanson was read and 

~he Secretary was instructed to consult Mr. Yuile~~ 

regard to the matter. 

J 



C. Gilday applying for Life A letter from Mr. A. L. 
d and the Secretary was Membership in the club was rea 

h].·n that the Life Membership Fee instructed to inform 

that the Council would welcome was now $1000.00, but 

his application under these requirements. 

The following names having been passed 

Admission Committee and posted in the Club 

by the 

House 

according to the By-Laws were auly elected by secret 

ballot. 

Ord;i.nary 

Herbert Molson 

William Ness 

Joseph w. Sfmard 

Non Resident 

Harry E. Bates 

Gordon F. Macnaughton 

Reuben A. Stavert 

Fred c. D. Wilkes 

Dr. Little brought · up the question of Admission 

to Membership in the Club for persons who were alread~ 

graduates of a University but who were still pursuing 

another course of study. 

The matter was left to the discretion of the 

Admission Comraittee 

It was suggested that the House Committee should 

arrange that, were the Breakfast room not engs.ged in 

advance,~ it shpuld be used to accomodate a any 

t:i.Jne, when the Dining Room was overcro·wc~ed. 

vi The Payment of Mr. Strachan•s salary to the end 
o~ August 1920 was confirmed. 

Leave of Absence to ... E.Alovisi for six weeks 
was granted. 

It was moved by Mr. K 
emp and secobded by Mr Duff 

that a letter be sent to Mr. Str h 
ac an expressing tha 



appreciation of the Council of his long and valuable 

services to the Club. 

There being no further business the meeting 
adjourned. 





u ust 19th 1920. 

Minutes of a eet· f th ~ng o e Council of the Uni e~sity 

Club held at the Club House on Thursday 19th Aug ~t 1920, at 
8.30 P.M. 

Present:-

Dr. • D. Blackader in the chair 

• arren K. Hale 

untly Duff 

• B. Scott 

• • Little 

J Colin Kemp 

• G. Hanson and 

. s. Currie 

e 0 e revious meeting ere read and 
I 

approved. f 

Letter .0 e ~gnations from A. • nowns, and John 

E. Oldham ere re d their resignations ere accepted wiih 
regret. 

The resignation of Prof. A. • s to date from 

June 1st 1920. 

Requests for transfer to non-residen e ershi 

were read from D. s. Forbes and s. J. the son Jr. and ere 

approved, the latter however ot :to ~>take e feet ntil ymen-; 

f arrears of Special Assessment. 

The report of House Cm .. .:.tte 

airman Mr. H. w. K. Hale ho rea t e 

itt ( 

st~t ent of 

Meals for month of July, and als re orte on the c ges of 

Staff and the repairs to the buildi 

The following n es h in b n sed by the Admission 
and 

0ommittee1posted in the Cl b 

were duly elected by seer t la 

Ordinary 

Winchester H 

Frederick 

eo din to the By-La s 



Frank R. England 

Robert A. Gibney 

Ewart a. Home 

Eric A. Leslie 

Loyd H. Parsons 

Graham F. Towers 

Non Resident 

Lawrence c. Boyd 

John Hamilton 

R. A. c. Henry 

G. Eric Reid 

Robert J. Shires 

A letter from A. ~ Macdougall was read and the 

Assistant Secretary was instructed to write h · 

explaining that as the ~ayment of Annual Dues in half 

yearly payments was qn:cy a conevnieilce to ·members ·:he was 

liable to full Annual Du~s of an Ordinary ¥ember, but 

only to Special Assessme1t of Non Resident M:ember. 

A letter from Rev. 1. D. Harlan was read and the 

Assistant Secretary was :nstructed to eXplain to him the 
~ increase in dues since tle date of his election. 

Also to inform him ihat, should he wish to have 

election stand as at pre&ent, the Council would defer 

payment until October lsi 1920. 

A letter from J'. F. Robertson was read and the 

Assistant Secretary was ~structed to inform him that 

the members of the Councjl were not aware of any such 

privileges as suggested jn his letter. 

In the absence of tre Treasurer the financial 

statement for the month cf J'uly was read by the 

Assistant Secretary, The Statement was accepted as 

read but referred to the Bouse Committee for their 

investigation. 



It was moved, seconded and carried that, on account 

of so many me bers being absent from lontreal during the 

Summer months, the Secretary shoult delay posting o the 

list of embers in arrear on Initiation Fees, annual 

Dues and Special Assessment until Sept; 15th 1920 and 

that notices to this effect be sent to the offending 

members this August accc~nt.· 

The Secretary reported that th~ position of 

~ ~· Assistant Secretary' had been accepted b7 r Philip_..Lyrnan at 

a Salary of .,r2.500.00 per year and meals. The a, ointment as 

a.Jproved. 

It as moved by Mr. Scott, and seconded by Mr Duff 

that ~ letter of sym.L athy be sent to Hr. Pierre Beullac. 

There being no fur~ 





September 16th 1920 

Minutes of the Council Meeting held at the Club 

House on Thursday 16th September 1920 at 8.30 P. !. 

Present- Mr. W. C. Chisholm in the chair, and messrs 

W. F. Chipman 

G. s. Currie 

E. G. Hanson 

J. c. Kemp 

H. Mackay 

A. A. Magee 

G. c. MacKinnon 

w. w. Robin on 

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and 

confirmed. 

Requests for transfer to non-resident Membership 

were read from T.F.Cotton which was granted, and from 

L. Kirk Greene which was also granted upon r ayment of his 

Special Assessment. 

The Treasurer's report was read and referred back to 

the House Committee for action regarding the loss shown. 

Tie House Committee submitted a letter from w. D. Brown 

regarding the method of payment of his account and their 

re]}J y thereto, which reply was endorsed by the Council. 

The Admission Committee submitted the following 

resolution:-

" Tbe Admission Committee recommends that former 

" Students of the Royal Military College, Kingston, who had 

n completed one or more years of the Regular Course of the 

n College in August 1914, but who left without completing 

rr the course in order to join the Amy, and afte ar s 

" served as an Officer on an Active front during the War, 

" be made eligible for membership in the Club" 

This resolution was ado ted by the Council and 

that it be plaeed before a General Meeting of the Club 

with other recommendations of a similar nature at present 



·deration by the Admission Comnittee under cons~ ~ • 

The Admission Committee also submitted a rec~endati 

and the members of regarding College Professors 

Ministerial prof~s~ion which was laid on t he t able 

until such tinLe as·· Drs·. B1ackader or Little were at a 

meeting of the Council~ 

The Secretary presetlted a list of members i n lrrears 

for Dues and Special Assessments , which ' as orde:--ed to 

be posted in the Coffee Room. 

He also reported that V·. I . Smart had paid alJ dues and 
-:: .. 

as~essments and reconmended that he be reinstated as a 

member, also tha,t as J . C. Fruit 1 s and Dr . H. c. 

Muckleston 1 s resignations having been p reviously 

accepted the charges for assessments be cancel l ed, all of 

which recommendations were accelJted 
.1; 

F. W. MacDowell and R. C. Morgan not having J "d 

their Entrance Fee nor Dues , t he Assistant Secreary 

was instructed to wrl te t o t heir proposers and seconders. 

The applica.tion of A. S. L amb was referred ba to the 

Admission Committee. 

A secret ballot havj n g been t aken the fo11owin~ were 

declared elected. 

Non Resistent 

Edward H. Blak:e 

Norman Brown 

Thomas A. MacLean 

Artbur L. Spafford 

A letter from Mr. Pierre Beullac was read thar.king 

the Council for their letter of 
condolence. 

There being no furt·e 
meeting adjourned. 

Chairman 



lst 1overa ber , 1920 . 

inutes of the meetin of t1e Council of the Club 

ld at the Club louse, Thursday, 21st October at 8 . ~C P •• 

Present F . ... ~ .. Keredith in the Chair , and Dr •• D. 

!"lckader, . Chifbolm, G. S . Currie, u. r:. r: . TTale, .• G. Tfanson, 

C.Km, C.G. ac~innon, .. . a.c':ayn.ndDr . L . Little. 

The minutes of the revious meetine; 1ere recc1. and 

YL ir11ed . 

R. C. or';an ':'l s remove _ ro 11 t~.e list of .. a bcrs 

r non-_ ayment of en trance fee and clues . 

U. I . Chipmcn was trc..nsferred from ordinc:..ry to non-

·sident meJnhershi . 

A letter fro1:t A. c . r'acDour-;e~ll us read reou ,stinc 

at the Council reverse their decision of t 1e 9trl ur·ust, 

regar ir1.:- t 1.e laymer1t of' h·· s dues . This request ,c;.s 

d:; Tanted. 

The t-..ccount fro.11 ~011 s & IIsCe .... 1 .. ro' css i. na ... 

rrvj ce fCJr t le C UllCl., c lSe extension ViaS nassed for 

11. ent, L C .1;·1 I \Jilse Conn~l.tee vrere authorised to roceed 

th the liLhtiv)(' of tbe emoriC~l windo;vs. 

T 1e Trenr· trer r-;. c rbc;., t~ c fi·,l .. c ; __ ., strte en ... fc r 

e f'irst seven w tths ·f ~- e -vear, ·h7 eh ~., c ec"~ ,., 

1;isfactory ): J.,:.nce . 

commendation, "-'c'1at U l.i.versity Prof 'ssors, Asuis~t nt 

::>f .ssors, · ·1"' Lect·1rers, ~ 1 ta · crs of tb e inister: (.J. 

~ssion:; l1o l re so rr . 1 Uates in rts, ... cy ' in the 

~cret i.on of tllv Council be . elco1 eG. on~ a 1i tted i 1 t e 

e 1 y l.o tr(isient menbers ; then ber of sucl ho cve1, 

t to exceed a tot;1]. of fifty, on t'~e e"' 1i.tc t:.o.. 1 t o 

c i . 0 l c 

· ·',.- e c; ~ t ·et· <f of the Council, · ve tilcir r:embershi : ' ·' l 

tendt.:L!.. 



It is understood t:Lr t ill tr1: o )in:.on o:l -'.;_ e reseL t 

; ·se l:<·et ;.....'J v"r.; be inter~nretecl to boint, on f:.l~ 

saJ ary, wb:i.ch thou )1 not so stated in tr. e above resolt.tion 

·vT'S intended to "J3 ·foJ:· the ~re ent .. 50n . ro o·1:nually ." 

T~ e A& ·.ssi.on Coni i.ttee also re_ orte that the ap . licati 

of Prof. .. . • Sm.it~l not 1--.vi l' co:ne before the Council for 

ballot, c..<.nd in view of l'is _etter of -;;~~E 7th Se~d;e1 "'Jor , 1920, 

dec ini· .: c_ ectlon, , is ro· os er b e.ilH~ cway, ' is seconder 

uc:..s n ·c:_f_·.ec. to ..;' ·.s <J' feet. 

'r')o S crctcry 1resented the list of mem b ::ors of t he arre5 

a.nd Cues and assessments, L'1C., t'1e Ass·LstDnt Secretary as 

~i.-'d ',:ot t..s l,.d_d to m Art. XI. 

-w ere 

c ected, TRA S Tj'.~- E. V. Laure· t, A. tJI lis enu:m . 

CHAIR . .l.U • 



< 

18th November, 1920. 

Minutes lf the meetin of the Council held at the 

~ub House Thursiay, 18th November at 8.30 P.M. 

There we:-e present Dr.Blackader in the Chair, and 

D.Barclay, J.C ~ McDougall, Hugh Mackay, W.B.Sc tt, J.C.Kemp, 

.G.Hanson, C.G.!a Kinnon, .Funtly Duff, H:M.Little, H.W.K . 

t.le and G. S. Currie. 

The Minu1es of the previous meetinr.·· nere read and 
1proved. 

The Chatnnan of the House Committee reported that 

:periments were being carried out to discover the best 

thod of li,htirg t_le Memorial Windows. Upon further report 

ina received arrancer.aents have been made to instal the 

proved system. 

Mr.L.H.Parsons' application for trru1sfer from 

sident to non-resident membership from date was approved. 

The application o .A. Williruns for transfer fro:n 

sident to non-resident membership ~as read to the meeting, 

\ ~ as it did not give suf'fieient details as to his 

nnculent place o~ residence, his application was deferred 

til the nex:t me~ting, en d the Secretary as instructed to 

ite to him and obtain this infonnation. 

The appli~tion 6f Clifford Wells from resident to 

1-resident membership was approTed. 

A letter vas read from Mr.L.Drum resigning as a non

::;ident member o1 the Club. Mr. E. G. Hanson Toltinteered to 

.te to this mem~er with a vie\v of having him reconsider 

J decision on tl:is matter. 

The Treasurers' Report was submitted to the ~eeting 

.eh showed a SUllllus for the Month of October of 706.47. 

Report was approTed and accepted as satisfactory. 

The Chainn:tn of the House Corrrni ttee submitted his 

tort, giving de·tuls as to the amount of business do e in 

Club during tb~ month of October. He dre :r attention to 

.fact that the louse Com.nittee was pn.yins partic lar 



;.., the Club building, and renewal of the attention to repairs ~& 

Club fi~tures where necessary. 

It was noted that suggestions had been received by 

the House Committee ·to the effect that the Misses Baker, 

sisters of the Late Lt.Col.Henry Baker,5th C.M.R. be granted 

the privileges of the Ladies Department. This suggestion was 

approved by the House Committee, as it wa~ c.onsidered to be 

in accordance with past policy. 

It was also reported that a suggestion had been 

receiTed that Mrs. W.Graham Browne be also granted the 

privileges of the Ladies Department, in view of the fact that 

/ the Late .Graham Browne was Hon. Secretary of the Club,f'rom 

its inception to February 1920. The Meeting approved of this 

suggestion and the Secretary was instructed to vrri te to these 

ladies advising them of the decision of the Council. 

The Chairman of the House Committee also reported that 

1.. 

the 

the 

the 

a House Rule had been adopted to the !ffect that the privileges,. tt 
e er 

of the Club will not in future be grr-mted to Candidates after lUt of 

their names have been posted for election. 

Mr.E.G.Hanson, onbehalf of the Sub-Com~ittee of the 

Admia"ion Committee read correspondence to the meeting 

relative to the policies adol)ted by the various Canadian 

Universities towards Students rho 1aa enlisted fo Active 

Ser·nce in the late War, while attending the Universities. 

Considerable discussion took place regarding the 

proposed alteration in the bye-laws 
resDecting eligibility 

for mernbershi). It was finr-tlly resolved "that the Admission 

Com.nittee be requested to prepare in a 
consolidated fonn 

books 

in writing their recom;nendations as to 1 •The 
c 1a.nges in the bye-laws, 

respecting membership, and also to send c . 
op~es of these 

recommenda-tions to each member of the Gouncil before the nex:t 

regular meeting, when it till be d"s 
• cussed a.nd voted upon. 

The Chainnan, Dr.Blackader, submitted the 
report from the Library Committee. 



1 •. ~~~iodicals .. fo_r_ ·t;~ colll~ng~. 

Through the 
and a 

McGill Univers1ty Xour 
i d o r.Iomer,the Librarian of 
~ember of the Committee 
European orde~s will go through with 

those of McGill and it is ho ... ned that tr1; 8 ,llrill 
• er result in a 

quicker and more regular service. 

'rhe Committee recommends th :: purchase of t he. s3Jne 

periodicals as at Present v~t}l the f 11 ·~ _ ·• o ow~ng changes; 
I 

the dr?pping of Fliegende Blatter as not of sufficient 
rner~t; 

the substitution of the New urk Times for the New York 
Sun; 

the addition of the Graphic; 

the dropping of the Saturday Evening Post ; 

the addition of "Mind". 

2. The ca..re of the L~!!r.ari~Q.Qks-!. 

The continuous cataloguing of the books;their 

better di:.:;posi tion in
1 

t he shel·ves; the affixing anfi filling 

out of the book plates, ana the preservation of those 

magazines which ought ta be bound when the Club's finances 

perrnii.:;, demand the s ervices o an experienced person. An 

arrangement can be made with McGill for the services of one 

of the library staff on Saturday afternoon at an expense of 

about f'ifty dollars; and the Committee asks for a grant for 

this purnose. 

of referenQe_cl:ni .c.l!r(e.nt _l_.t t_erat r~ 

The Committee wishes to keep up to date such 

books of refer 8nce as "Who's Who"; "Whitak .r 's Almanac"; 

Book"··, "The Canadian Annual Re vie' "; "The Stat esman's Year 
' f tl rorld since the war; · nd to acquire revised atlases o 1e 

to purchase from time to time such worl\: s "The Li e of 

Disraeli", and Col.Repington's and Mrs.Asquith's Memoirs; 

a .Purt.~.'1er grant of $150. annually •. and asks for these ~ 

4. Expendj.tur~.!. 

a.1 d ·t sought .,.or the Library in The tot expen ~ ure ~ 



the coming season is t hus : 

for p eriodi cals say $150 . 

150 for books 

for upkeep 
_ __ 5.Q __ 

Tot a~ ••••• .• 
_.........__ $350 . 

Submitted on behal f of the cowni ttee . 

The meeti ng approved of the reco~~endations and the 

Library Comm.i ttee are a uthorised the expenditure of the 

amount requested . 

One of th e members of t he Council suggested that the 

Library Commit t ee cancel t hei r subscri ption to Jugand. The 

meeting fel t that all mat ters relative t o the Library and 

·)eriodi cn.l s be l e:r-G t o the di scretion of' the Library 

Committ ee. 

The Chai r man proposecl that a suggestion box: for books 

for the Library and for all matters relative to that Commi1 

be placed in the Club. A general discussion took place 

regarding this matter, and the feeling of the meeting was 

tha.t every encouragement should be given towards its develc 

ment, and that due regards to its requirements should be 

made when drawing the plans f'or additions to the Club. 

The Secretary placed before the meeting the names of 

the Candidates for election. 

A Special Report from the House Corrunit:tee was present 

in reference with tne case of Major Gorssline, and it was 

decided to postpone balloting in this case until the nex:t 

meeting of the Council, and the Secretary was instructed to 
convey this information to his pro~oser. 

A Secret Ballot haTing been taken the 

elected: 

NON RESIDENT 

TRANSIENT : 

Wallace Flaming 

R. w. Poweu 

Rev. T, Ea.k:in 

B. Snow. 

following were 



Th Secretary reported that Mr.Caplan, a tenant of 

the adjoining property, ha d applied for an ex:tension of hia 

lease till the first of May, in order that he may, to a 

better advantage diHpose of his business. The Council 

agreecl to this on condition t hat the Club be a.llowec. the 

use of a certain s}?ace on his premises r storage. 

ileged 

A letter was read fro1t1 Mr.Jas. L Rfige:rs,another pri

me1nber of the Club, thanking the President wnd . em $r .. . ' 
for the courtesy that had been eKtended to him. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adjourned. 





16t Dec mber, 1920. 

~inu·e o the meeting o the Council o the Uni er it 

C u e d t the C u Hous T ur day , 16t DP.c m e , 1920, at 

8.15 P.M. 

PRESENT- F.E.Meredith in the Chair, and Dr.A.D.Black

ader , Dr.H.M.Little, M.D.Barclay, G.S.Currie , H •• K.Hale, 

E.G.Hanson, J.C.Kemp , H. Mackay, C.G.Mackinnon , w •• Robinson, 

W.B.Scott and A.A.Magee, 

The Minutes of the preTious meeting were read and 

confinned. 

The request of MR. J. A. Wi ams that he be transferred 

from ordinary to non-resident membership was granted. 

It was reported that Mr.L. Drum had withdrawn his 

resignation. The resignation of K.Church was a cepted with 

regret. 
A letter from Mrs. W. Grahc:un Browne was read thankin 

the Committee for extending the privileges of the Ladies 

Department to her, and donating to the Club the Moose Head, 

loaned to the Club by her late husband •. The Assistant Secretary 

was instructed to write and thank her for her gift. 

The claim of Mr. H.J.Ross regarding cmMission on the 

purchases of 177- 179 Mansfield Street was left in the 

hands of Messrs. Meredith and Mackay, with po er to pay .lr. 

Ross $150.00 without prejudice. 

The Treasurer present ed his Financial Report for the 

month of November which sho ed pro it of 'il 168.55 . 

The Finance Committee brought up the atter of 'nsuran 

on h Clubhouseand buildings, and were instructed to increase 

the insurance to $180,000, and to request the Club's Insurance 

Broker to have an appraisal made of the building ~ ithout cost 

of the Club, in order that it may be properly covered by 

insurance 

The House Committee reported the num er of meal s r 

1ring th month o No ber, hicb sho ed tha the C ubhous 

as in constant se, especially at L nch H u~. 



I 

It was moved by C.G.MacKinnon,Seconded 0y A.A.Magee an 

d the d owin ·1 recommen carried unanimously that the Counc~ 

voted on at the annual meetir.g amend. ent to the bye- la u, to be 

in March, 1921. 

Art.IX. after the word COUNTRY- in the 9th line- add 

Students Of a Canadian University or Cc " also such fo~mer 

o completed two or more years of the regular.c urse, but 

le t oluntari y in order to join the overseas orces, and 

lege, 

ho 

ten ard 

s.rved on an Active • rant ;n the Great War·, also sue Cadets of 

the Royal t~ilitary Col ege, who were on the strength of the College 

at the outbreak o the War, or ho camp. eted one aca emic year 

during the War, and subsequ~ntly served on an Active Front. 

Art .. IX. Par, 3. after t e word MEMBER-in th 18t line- P e 26, 

"in the discretion o the Council may acquire precedence as a Candidat 

or election as a Resident Member. 

Art.IX. after the last paragraph add :"University Professors,Asst. 

Pro ssors, and Lecturers, and members of the Clergy who are also 

grad·1ates in Arts, may in the discretion of t~1e Counci , be welcomed 

and admitted in the same way as tra!'lsi ent m P-m bers; the number of such 

however, not to exceed the total of fifty. on the eKpiration of two 

years, such persons, on a_lplication o .the Admission Committee,may, in 

the discretion of the Council, have their mem o 3hip extended." 

JJ: To be substituted for the 3rd Par. of Art.U. "FEES" 

The name of any member who fails to pay his annual dues or assess

ments, or any instal~ent thereof within one month from the due date 

shall be exhibited in the Coffee Room, and if such default 

a f~~~h5 J>eriod of on~ month the Secretary shall report .,_..,P sane to th 
~~ .. u~--1!...:....~--c--.ek..~ , ....... J-k~~ Counc~l,,. but he may be re-admit~ by the Cou~n unon his ~signing 

~ -
reasons hich it considers satisfactory. 

The Secretary presented a list or members i-a. arrears for Annual 
Dues and Special Assessnents d · t 

J 
' an var~ous members of the Council ~nder 0 

to see the delinquenlg with regard to th . . ok 
elr ~ndebtedness. A Secret Ballot ha ing been taken R. M. Gorssline 

was declared elected a non-res-member. 

The Presiding Secretary and retiring 
members of the Cl)uncil were 



ap~ oin ed a Corn ittee t )repar , S ate ~or the 

Annual eetin • 

There being no urt er business the meetin 

adjourne • 





20 ,· J y,1921 

t o. t: 
c 

8.15 P. M. 

t t c H use T r ay,2 · J ant ry, 1921, 

PRESENT:- F. E. ~ere . t in. C . r, ~.F. c· . 1 H •.• K.H 
. D.B c y, n on, G.s.c rri 

.T . C.K 

T' ~inutes t' e r v·ou m~etin ~er r au r 

1921 re .L a . . -

M m ers to s r 

or t 

' t:cretary, 

1924:-

c u i 

/{,~, 
adr 

ct·on 

T e m tt r 0~ H. J~ Ro I c 

Presid nt •s and . 

R. E. Fi her ' o re ue t to e tr ns r ~ t 

e.~ b r hi as grante . 

T e .r urnr .t,r ented li r ort ic s o 

f"or t ,. month Dece er of ~1254.54. 

T' e n.)_,ro-:1riation of ~, 75.00 to t TL r ry C . itt 
} u re- bi in of hoc· Jas d. 

T: e Hot e Co ittee re_ crte t' e t er o 1 s r e 
uring t e mont of D cember, 1ich s 0 e t at c H 
as ir constant use _,ecin.l y at Lunch Hour, and hey r -
orte t at the dining reo acco odat "on s in in er 

and t u.t neces ry re_ a· r to t e Cl House ·;ere eing !"" 

T e all ing rAse ut"on brou ht or rd y the 
a t t B -L . 

d , 

e. 

Admission Com.itte t the Annual meeting, 11ic 

resolution as unanimous y lassed. 

'Persons otherwise eligible for ordinary ember hip hose 
residence in Montreal is, in the opinion c~ the Council , 
temporary, m e given the ull rivileges o the Cl , ~a 
that o votin or , 1 ins of ice, not 
to year , pan ~a n o teA u .so . 0 



a li t f ~e •.. ero .. h Tue Secret r l.'re e t 

it' t' eir :~UP.S ld usment 1 t c A is·I; 1t s .. c et, r 
a s ' 

, e n ro 0 e as i t 1C ed t 0 ta.i rc.1 

·a ,.t iOJu r e tin 'a ro ised 0 
u. r 

J.. 1q-:.1 e t t1e re ult..., 0 h ir int r i s. 

A s er et B'" 
, vin n ta_en + e ollonin uere 0 .. 

e Pet :-

Tr nuient : C rles Cl~rke 
Non-RAs.: A. B. G"-lie ,J . B. M Murr·c ,Rev.J .G.Sh ~ 

T' e !\ sist nt Secret ry as instructed to write ~~r. R. S. T 

informin~ him t at o~·ng to t e return of .em~ r _ram t e r 

S _ e · t: 1 :!1 r i vi 1 ., .... e een vit1 r~ , an re 

i to . _lly or men ers ip i • e us u u m a ... ne • 

T e q_:..te .... tion of >urc 1asin tr.~.e a joining ;lr !lerty 175 

1u sfie d Street as iscu se , an t e . atter ~a left in t 

and o t' e Treasurer, to ascertain the est·t s 0 

a .. ntageous to t:1e Clu , o taina n, and also to c nsul t 

Mr.Hy e it' recard to t1e a isibility o 

_>ro"'}erty . 

· uying t 1 · R 

aymen 

There 'o 4 ~lg no urt · th ..~.. - er )USln ess e eetins adjourne • 

CHAIR1[AN. 

1 



' 921 

M.t 0,.. , 

c H F r r 1921, 1 . 00 P •• ' 
PRESENT :- F. E. M in t ir , Dr A. D. B ac 

' D .H. M. L. 1 lac, E. G. H on, 

G.s. c rri , J . C. Ke ~' H 1g 

C i an re~. re entin t H d:tca So 

T e a t r 175 
I 

""i c s .. cinl o ee 
' 

.J . C. K rv . W. Ro in on , cK 

G 11 to rt i c s th" atter r r 

t t: e n Co nc.:.l m ing ~ 

e t · Yl t ' . ad· ourned . 

C 1AIRMAN. 





17 F 1921 

c 
c C .. H T' 17 F 1921, 

8. 15 .1- ••• 

PRESENT : W. C. C . 0 n. c a.s.c . ' w. 1 • 
R 

.L. ' 

. F. C . 

T 
n 

• 

~ .. F. E.M 

H. J . R 0 c 
b < .. : t 

I 
~ 

H. ~ . K . H ...., 0 

(..,.n t t t 
•t i r c 

T r r3 t;e a 
•t J .C. Ke~ 

..., 

. 
J . B. ;-1 . -
J .C.T 
E. C. H ., 
W. C. L 
J . E. L 
J. C. R . ., 
R. S. 

A, 
u. A s c y •t s . c 

e - y 

T' s . , c 

it 

~ 

, 
' 

u. + D .R i 

e 

1a,ooo (J r 

'-~ . t ~r 

<- """' ~2,000 

A 1 r 





..t1tb . arch , l~r ... l . 

~1inutes of the meetinp, of the Council held ' ... t the 

University Club on Thursd y , lth e.rch, 19Gl, at 8 . >C p . m. 

The minutes o:( the lrevious meeting 1ere rend and 

confirmed. 

The Assist nt Secretary reported ilatH . J . Ross had 

accep t ed 200 as commission, anc i v n ~ c eipt in full1 

for services regarding t e purchase of .Lll and 1?9 . nnsfield 

Street, also that H. J . Chaballe \7ho was elected a transient 

me ber at the last meeting had rithdrawn his application 

having misunderstood the aualifications required . 

A letter from J . A. ~an croft ·:vas read regarding payment 

of his dues and the Assistant S~cretary was instructed to 

inform him that he would have to pay full dues for 9Gl and 

also f or 922, as he would not be away for a full Club year . 

The re i tion of W. M. B. Macdougall was accepted 

fili th ree;r et. 

The Tre surer resented his re art for the month 1hich 

shov ed a loss of pG91 . 40, ;bich re .. )ort 'V as accepted. 

The House Conuni ttee :)resented a re art of the number 

of meals served "duri ng the month of February, 1hich S~lo 1ed . 
an increase ofJlec:Us ov.er he same month in the 1 revious year •. 

It was moved , seconded and unani'Tlously nassed that the 

Hou s e Committee be em)owered by the Council to extend the 

time of 1riviJer,ed members as they deem advisable. 

It was moved , seconded rund unanimously ~assed that the 

Treasurer , W. G. Hanson t·1..r .. e the place of W. ' . Robi nson on the 

S.)ecial Committee regarding the purchase of 17:.; ·~ansfield 

Street. 
A secret ballot having been taken the follo ing we 

declared elected :-

Edouard Cholette 
Alan Rogers 
H. B. Stuar t 

Hu6h H. Hansard 

Chas . P . Creighton 
rrhos . H. Sharp 
K. I . Conover 

John L. HcSueeney 



William .1cE. Bowden 
1'Jal ter B. Kincsmill 

James Carn\U1.th 
William J. L1cCollum 

. and ~/. G.Hnnson tere The President \d.th G.s. Currle 

to renew the mortgage for . a, ,6inted a Committee . 

. - . . . which falls due on t_lB irst held by t.TcGi~l .Un~ versl ty, 
,oo 

. tbority to do so on best terms pos.sible . 
of .ay 1921

1 
·.ri th ctu 

Com.Ji ttees were c:t~)~ Oln e The ~allowing 
. t d for t~e year 19N 

power to a:>_loln ·-. t tlu'.li r own Chnir!?len :-

ADHISSION CO. ITt1lTTEE -~-----...... 

R. D. Bell 
G. s . Currie 
A. A. Magee 

., . D. B"l.rclay .1IBR.A.RY CO ... fiTTEE 
G. S. Currie 
W.G. Hn.nson 
A.K . Haywood 
J.C.Kemp 
A. D. Emory 
O. H. Linton 
c .. G. ~'ackinnon . 

R. D. Bell . 
Louis Boyer 
G. s. Currie 
E .. G . . Hartson 
J . c. Kem) 
Eugene Lafleur 
H. M. I,i ttle 
W. B. Scott 

Louis Boyer 
11 . F. Chi .1 an 
A. D. Emory 
Eugene La:fleur 
G. H. Lomer 

W. F. Chi~Jman 
w. c. Chisholm 
E. G. Hanson 
o. H. ·Linton 

W. c. Chisholm 
W. G. Hanson 
.T . C • . 1cDougall 

It ~as moved by Dr. Haywood and unanimously carried that 

"17hereas the Council of the University Club of Hontreal 
h<J.vine heard with deep regret the death of .J . G. McCarthy, M.D., a member of the Club . 

Be it ~Mf## resolved th&t thi_s Council do hereby e1q1ress 
on behalf of the Club their appreciation of the sterline qualit 
of Dr . •ccorthy, and do hereby testify to their sincere sorr ow 
""\t the l~ss of i". ersonal friend and fellow member. 

Be ~t furtner resolved that this resolution be entered upo 
the records of the Q1tib, and that a copy be sent·to his family 
Vli th the sine ere sym_>athy of this Council." 

There beine; no further business the meeting adjourned. 

res id 

The 

ace 

on 

It " 

hat the 



21st April, 1921. 
Minutes of the meeting of the Council of the University 

Club held at the Club House Thursday, 21st April, 1921, at 

8.00 p.m. 

PRESENT :- .Dr. A. D. ~lackader in the Chair, Eugene Lafleur, 

• D. Emory, C. G. Uackinnon, A. K. Haywood, w. G. Hansnn, 

w. ~. Scott, E. G. Hanson, J. c. Kemp and R.D. !ell. 

The Ininutes of the preTious meeting were read and con
f'irmed. 

The Treasurer reported that he had renewed the mortgage 

>n the Club buildings with UcGill for $65
1

000 for five years 

st ~-
It .was meTed by E.G.Hanaon, seconded by J.C.Kemp that the 

resident and Secretary be empowered to sign the necessary 

apers renewing the mortga~e held by UcGill UniTersity on 

e Club buildings for $65,000 for fiTe years at 6t ~-

is motion was unanimously carried. 

A letter from C.G.Mackinnon was read informing the Club 

at the claim again~t . the Club for damages resulting from 

e accident which occurre~ at the Club on the 6th December, 

Isaac Caplan met his death, was settled by the Insurance 

.----".::----..., 1 freeing the Club from all liability. 

The reBignation of R.W.Lee as frqm ~he 31st January, 1922, 

accepted with regret. 

The Assistant Secretary was instructed to write C.P.Hueb-

er regarding his resignation~ 

The Treasurer presented his report for the month of arch, 

ich showed a loss or $183.15. 

The House Committee presented a report as to the number o~ 

s serTed during the month o~ Uarch, which showed a decrease 

479 meals as compared with {arch of 1920. 

It was reported that the House Committee had suspended 

D.~rown tor one month in accordance with By-Law XX which 

ion was approved by the Council. 

It was maTed by Eugene Lafleur, seconded by A.K.Haywood 

t the tender of the Otis-Fensom levator Co. tp repair the 



the evnense not to exceed one thousand 
Elevator. be accepted, ·~ 

th t these repairs are 
dollars~ the Bouse Committee to see a 

satisfactory. 

The matter of the new liquor Law was left in the h·ands ·a. 

the House Committee to do as they con&ider fit. 

The Chairman of the Library Committee requested tha-t a 

letter be ·sent to ·all members ·regarding the ·mutilating of the 

magazines and the taking of books from the library, and the 

Assistant Secretary was instructed to enclose this letter wit 

the monthly bills. 

The Assistant Secretary in the absence of the Secretary 

presented a repo~t of members in arrears for dues, and was i1 

structed to po&t same in the Coffee Room. He was also instruc 

to write off the account of the ReT. George Hanson for $150.0 

assessments. 

A secret ballot having been taken the following were de 

elected - .QRDIN RY 
D.tCarr 
J.T.Lewis J.S.Uccu~ig 

ENT 
A:Lb'er:t Halstead 

Alan R.Cole 
J. A.Mercier 

!{ON - RESIDlNT 
H.V~Bignell A I 

• J. ishop 

It was meTed by A.D.~lackader · , seconded by Eugene Lafle1 

and unanimously carried 

"that the. Council of the Universit Cl 
"heard with deep regret of the de ~ ub of Montreal haTing 
"an original member of the Club· a h of the Hon.Sydney Pisher, 

"~e it resolved that this Counc'l 
"of the Club their ap reciation of tt d~ hereby express on be 
;u:.Fisher as a menber of the Club e 8 erling qualities of 
s~ncere sorrow at the loss of a · r'l~nd do hereby testify to t 

"Be it fUrther resolved that ~hiow member and personal fr 
"upon the records of the Club and thstresolution be entered 
"familj with the sincere symp~thy of ath accopy be sent to his 

e ouncil." 
The treasurer reported that he was 

unable to procure the 
options on 175 Hansf.ield Street at 

the desired terms, and that 
house had been rented by the nre t the 

.. sen owners. 

There being no further business the 
meeting adjourned. 

CHAIRUAN 



19th May, 1921. 

Minutes of the meeting of the Council of the University 

lub of Montrea held at tbeelub ouse, Thursday, 19th '.~ay, 

921, at 8.15 p.m. 

PRESENT : A.D.Blackader, W.C.Cbisholm, A.D.Emory, E.G. 

anson, W.G.Hanson, A.K.Haywood, J.C.Kemp, O.H.Linton, 

• A. Magee, J.C.McDougall, C.G.Mackinnon, W.B.Scott, Eugene 

leur. 
The minutes of the previous meeting were read and con-

lrmed. 
A letter ram F.E.Meredith was read donating to the C ub 

ne ~500 bond of the Club, and the Assistant Secretary as 

1structed to write and thank Mr.Meredith or his very kind 

_ft. ~r 
The resignation of Mr.W.G.Peterson 1as ace pted with re-

·et, and J.R.Donald's request to be transferred from non

~sident back to resident m erabership was granted. 

The Treasurer resented his report for the month of 

tril 1'1hich showed an apparent loss of $ 405.67 

The House Committee r orted the number of meals served 

.ring April which showed a decrease of 391 as compared with 

ril of 1920, and also presented a letter to send out to the 

mbers regarding the roof garden, guests, rooms, accounts,etc. 

be incorporatetl with the letter authorised at the aat 

eting regarding the books and magazines, which as passed 

d instructions given to be sent out. 

The Secretary nresented a list of members in arrears, 

d it was moved by C.G.Mackinnon, seconded by Eugene Lafleur 

at the name of W.Davenport Brown be erased from the list 

members for non payment of fees, his name having been 

hibited in the coffee room for one month, Art.XI, Par.3. 

A Secret Ballot having been taken the following were 

Acted: ORDINARY 
Rev.J.M.Almond R.E.Elliott 

R.E.Stavert 

TRANSIENT 
A. s. Lamb 

NON-RESIDEifT 
H •• Read C.T.Trotter. 



. it-JUJJ 
The qqestion of ·connecting 177 and 179 uansf'J.eld Street . A 

~d remodelling them for Club use was left in the hands of 

the Finance Committee to report at the next meeting. 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned. 

CHAIRMAN . . 



Montreal 16th June 1921. 

M~nutes o the meeting o the Counc · o "' , U · · t 
t:1 1 ~ n~vers~ y 

Club of Montreal held at the Club House Thursday, 16th .Tune 1921
1 at a.oo p.m. 

PRESENT:- A. D. ackader in the Chair, Eugene Lafleur, A. K • 
• 

Haywood, .r. c. Kemp, H. u. Little, A. A. Magee, Loui Boyer
1 

.r. c. McDoqgall, w. B. Scott, w. G. Hanson, A. D. Emory, 
E. G. Hanson and R. D. ell. 

The minutes of the pre ious meeting were read and 
confirmed 

be r~ eat of E. A. Leslie to be transferred to Non

Resident memb rship, and c. c. Gurd to be trans erred to ordinary 
membership were granted. 

The Treasurer presented his report or the month which 
owed an a; paren ain of $ 635. 59• 

The House Committee presented a report of the number o 

meals served in the Club during the month o May, h"ch sho d . .. 
a decrease of 54 meals s compared ith May 1920. 

T e Finance Committee reported re arding the r odellin 

of 179 and 177 Mansfield Street or use as a Ladies• Depar nt
1 

and it was moved by A. K. Haywood, seconded by A. A. Uagee that 

Nobbs & Hyde be authorised to prepare plans and procure estimate 

or this work, the e lan not to exc e in . enditure 300.00 
After considerab e discussion this motion as ut to the meeting an 
lost. 

It was moved by w. G. H0nson, seconded b J. c. K t at 

the auditors • fee for t e year 1921 be ~ncreased rom 
250.00 to 

350.00 

' A secret bal ot having een taken the ~v~.~~· g er 
elected mem ers of the Club:-

ORDINARY 
J. s. Costigan L. R. omson c. D. Ro in 

TRANSIENT 

T. H Mattbe s G. E. S:i.mpson 

NON RESIDE T 

G. M. Hume 



It as move 
b c. G. Mackinnon, seconded bY H. M• L 

Of the 
University Cl.ub of Montrea. 

•Whereas the Council 
th

e recent death of the 

that: -

have learned with deep regret o 
Who f

or manY years bas· been· an 
Reverend Dr. Herbert Symonda 

• 
· honoured member of the Club. 

t~· Coun~J.·l·desires to place on 
Be it reaolved·tb~t o~S v 

tb la S the Clu has suf ered ~n 
record its deep sense of· 

• . ersonalit ' to.the 
his death, also to testify to the genJ. 

broadminded charity, and to the high intel ectual attainment 

which made Dr. Symonds loved and respected by every·member. 

• Be it also resolved that t is·resolution be entered 

u on the records o the Club, 
d hat a eo y. be sent to thE 

family with the sencere symlathy of t is Counci~ u. 

and also 
n Whereas the Council"of·tbe University Cub o Montre~ 

have learned ith dee re ret of the recent death of 

A exander Falconer, Esq., K.C. one of the original member 

this Club, and a ormer esteemed member of the Council. 

n Be it resolved that this Council desire at this meet· 

to place on record its sense of the loss the Club has rece· 

in bj.s death, and to testify to his Hi 1i character and to i 

appr~ciation of the value of the work accomplished y ~r. 

alconer on various occasions 
,, 

or the Club. 

n Be it further r so ved that this resolution be enter 

upon the records of the Club, and that a copy be sent to 

amily·wi the sincere sympatby~o~ the Council 

Moved by H. M. Little seconded by r t' A. K. Haywood 

the council has learned ~th regret 0 tb resi 0 

t ac · ng !ros· tion at McGiJ , ~ter or· 

years active servic~ and would plate on record t eir a pre 

of his services to McGill and at the same time their sati 

tion in bavin in the Council the oene it • of his mature e -
erienceo 

There be:i:n no furtb er busi 



st July, 1 21. 

Uinutes of the meeting of the Council of the University 

Club of Jontreal held at the Club House, Thursday, 21st July, 

92 , at 8.00 p.m. 

PRESENT - A.D.Blackader in the Chair, G.S.Currie,J.C.Kemp, 

H •.• ~.Little, W.G.Hanson, J.C.Mcnougall, and W.C.Chisholm. 

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and confir

med. 
Dr. H. M. Little offered to write to L. c. Christie re-

garding his resignation. 

The Treasurer presented his report which showed an 

apparent loss of $564.05 for the month of June. 

The House Committee reported that the number of meals 

served in the Club House for the month of June 1 2 was 369 

less than in June 1920. They also reported that the picture 

by Van der Weyden which is now hanging in the dining room 

can be purchased for $1,500 and H.~.Little and G. s. Currie 
~ ~~·~~~ 

were appointed a committee to_,., purchase this, providing they 

can do so without cost to the Club. 

The Assistant Secretary was instructed to write to 

Dr. A.L.C.Gilday and W.Lewes Evans asking for information 

regarding the breaking of the elevator door. 

A ballot hav ng been taken the following were elected :-

ORDINARY 
J.A.Cameron G.A.Gaherty 

TRANSIENT 
.!agnus Clarholm • K. Ryzner 

S.Stiekmest 
NON-RESIDENT 

C.Y.Ford T.R.Hanley 
S.Johnston F.H.Lytle 

E •• Wardle 

After considerable discussion it as decided to recommend 

to the House Committee that during the McGill Reunion in 

October, the Breakfast Room be used as anextension to the 

Dining Room.S 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned. 

t(J 
CHAI ~AN. 





18th August, 1921. 

Minutes of the meeting of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House Thursday, 18th 

August , 1921, at 8 . 00 p .m. 

PRESENT- Dr A. D. Blackader, Louis Boyer, A. D. Emory, 

C. G. Mackinnon , A. A. Magee , . G. Hanson, E . G . Han~on , J . C. Kemp , 

H. M. Little, A. K. Haywood, G. S. Currie and V. B. Scott. 

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and 

con irmed . 
The request of C. F. Crandall to be transferred ran 

resident to non-resident membership was e;ranted. 

A letter from J . B. Porter reearding the payment by 

Sir Sto ford Brunton of Ca tain Pym's account was read and 

the Assistant Secretary was instructed to forward Sir 

Sto ford Brunton a cheque for the amount paid by him for 

Ca~. tain Pym 's indebtedness, amounting to "~ 179. 44. 

Letters from W. Lewes Evens and A. L. C. Gilday regai ing 

the breaking of the elevator door were read and the Assjst

and Secretary was instructed to write them thanking then: 

for the inforrnation contained therein. 

The Treasurer presented his re~. art for the month of 

July which showed an a_~ arent loss of ~ 65 . 19. This report 

was adoJted. 

The House Committee ~resented a report of the meaLs 

served during the month of July, 1921, which was 219 less 

than July of 1920. 

It was moved by A. K. Haywood, seconded by J . C. Kem and 

carried that a sm~11 sub-committee be ap)ointed to make 

urther inquiries regarding the urchase of the icture l:~y 

Van de Weyde , and report at the next meeting of the Cour.cil. 

rhe followinrr were appointed members of the sub-committee : 

Dr . Black ad er 

o.H. Linton 

Dr. Haywood 

G. s. Currie 

Eugene La leur 



It was moved by J . C. Kemp , seconded by 

E. G. Hanson and carried that an attendance roll 

of the Council be mn.de up and kept in accord 

with Article VI , section 5, of the By-Laws. 

There being no further bnsin~s~ the meeting 

adjourned. 

CHAIRMAN. 



I 

. ' 15th Se ·-ember, 1921 • 

. i1ute o t e meeting o he C uncil o t Univers·ty 
Club eld at the Club House , Thu~L ay, 15 

at 8 .15 L • • 

Se ... tembe , 1921, 

PRESENT - A. D. Blac .ader in t e C~ i , En .ne La leur, 

W. G. Hanson , V. F. i . man , .c. i ho , Dr . H. M. Little, 

C. G. Mackinnon , E. G. Hanson , J . C. Kern .... , J . c .. ~cDou 
A. D. Emory ; ~ . B .Scott , nn A. A. Ma ee. 

1 , L. Boyer, 

T e re uests or t ans er for t e ol owin ere 
rante 

J . E. Hoare and J.A~ Bancroft from Or · ary to Non- res-

ident mem ers i~. 

H.Z. ie ski from Transient to ton- resident Ma~erslil . 

V. G. Pet rson to be reinstate as a Non- resident .. em er 

The Trea urer resente his re .... ort or the month o 

Au ust , w · c s1owe 
n a parent loss o ~ 322. 94, hich 

report was a o ted 

T 1e Chairrr.an o t 1 e House Corr.mi ttee re_ orte t '"~t the 
number o meals serve::~ in t e C ub House or t mont1 o 
Aueust , 1921, was 44 P, t an in Aucust, 1920. 

T e s ecial Committee re arding t ,1e purc1a e o 1-)e 
ict1 re by Van er ~eyc"en re_ orte t a:t t'1ey 1a s ue 

a circu ar 0 a m em er s cin them 0 su scri ticn 
' c.nd 

that t 1e members were res_ on in mo t a. is nctor· 

T1P uestion o esta lishin nd for t'1e ur , ase 

or works of art ... k-na Joo._ for the Li r ry :~as di_s us e , n 

left over until u· ~ure meetin • 

The A istant Secretary wa insvr· c·ed to c~ll a 

Meet· n o t e Council to ta.:e 1 ce revio to t e 

re[ular mo t'lY- meetin in October to onsider t e election 

of Hi Excel ency Lord Byn o Vimy as 

Member o t e Club . 

Hon r ry Li e 

There einc no urther buoines t e meetine d "oumed 

CHAI A 





20th October, 1921. 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Council 

held at the Club House Thursday, 20th October, 1921, 

at 8.15 p.m. 

PRESENT - Dr. A. D. !lackader in the Chair, 

Eugene Lafleur, w. G. Hanson, G. s. ~urrie, W.F.Chipman, 

J. c. Kemp, w. c. Chisholm, H. M. Little, J. c. McDougall, 

w. • Scott, E. G. Hanson, A. A. Magee, C. G. Mackinnon, 

R. D. ell, Louis oyer, A. D. Emory and A. K. Haywood. 

It was moved, seconded and unanimously carried 

"that His Excellenc Lord Byng, of Vimy be elected an 

"Honorary Life Member of the Club, and a Special General 

"Meeting of the Club be called for this purpose, the 

"date of which meeting to be arranged by the Entertainment 

"Committee." 

The meeting then adjourned. 

CHAIRMAN 





20tn October , ~921. 

Minutes of the meeting of the Co\.tncil of tle 

lub held at the Club House Thursday, 20th Octobet 

t 8.20 p.m. 

niversity 

' 1921, 

PRESENT - Dr.A.D.Blackader in the Chair, E Lafleur, 

• G. Hanson, .G. S. Currie·, • F. Chipaan, ·~.C. Chisholm H.M. Little 
. ' ' 

.C.McDouga 1, .B.Scott E.G.Hanson, J.C.Kernp, A.l.Magee, 

:. G. Mackinnon, R. D. Bell, Louis Boy er, A. D. Emery, md A. K. aywood. 

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and 

~onfirmed. 
The request of F.M.Gaudet to be transferret from Ord-

Lnary to Non-resident membership was granted. 

A letter from Sir Stopford Brunton was real th ing 

the Council for the return of the money paid by h:.m for 

~aptain Pym' a account. 

A letter from c. w.stokes regarding the Cana.dian Book 

rleek was read and referred to the Entertainment Cnnmittee· 

The Assistant Secretary was instructed to vrite to 

N.J.Francis that the Council did not feel that af;er the 

action of the Club at the last Annual Ueeting ther could 

reopen the matter of R.M.C. Special War Course Grtduates. 

The Treasurer presented his report for the month of 

September which showed an apparent profit of $699.69, which 

report was adopted." · 

The Chairman· of the House Committee report~d that 

~,575 meals had bee,n served during the month of S~ptember, 

leing an .average of 119.17 meals per day. Ie also reported 

~hat during the week of the McGill Reunion 1310 m~als had 

Jeen served, an average of 187.f5 meals per day. 

It was moved by c.G.Mackinnon, seconded br J .c.Kemp 

1nd carried unanimously that the Council wishes ~ place on 

~ecord their ap reciation of the efficient work or the Staff' 

luring the week of the McGill Reunion. 

It was moved seconded and carried unanimously that 

;wo members of the Council, not members of the Ho.Lse Committee, 

•e appointed a Special Committee to serve for two eeks at a 

l 



will be active members of time, during which period they 

the House Committee. 

The Assistant Secretary was i nstructed to prepare a 

their term of office roster and to notifY the members as 

occurs. Adm;ss;on Committee reported that The Chairman of t he -'- ..a. 

the present membership of the Club i s as follo 

Ordinary - 502 
Transient 21 
Trans. {Prof. ) 3 
Non-Resident263 
Life _36 825 Members 

It was moved, seconded and carried that Basil Willi~s, 

H. • Barbour and . ' G. :r. Laing, . Dean of Arts, be eligible to 

apply under the Professorial. Transient Membership class. 

The Chairman of the Entertainment Committee reported 

that they were making arrangements f or the first Club Dinner 

of the Season. 

The Secretary presented a list of members in arrears, 

and the Assistant Secretqry was instructed to write these 

members, registering the letters, that By-law XI would be 
enforced. 

A ballot havtng been taken ·the following were declared 
elected :-

lrom Transient to_Ordinary ~.A.G.Bauld 
~!:ansient 

Non-Resident - -
A.N. Shaw 

G.~!. 'Boyd 
G.11.Brown 
:r. G. Dick en son 
H •. J. Wiser 

It was moved by Louis Boyer, seconded by R.D.Bell, 

that the membership of the Club be increased from 500 to 550. 

It was then moved by W.F.Chipman, seconded by W.C.Chis

holm that this matter be left over until the next meeting of 
the Council, w~ich motion was carried. 

There being no further business the meet;ng 
..... adjourned. 

CHAIRMAN 



l?tb November 1921 ' . 
Minutes of the t• mee 1ng of the Council of the 

University Club held at the Club House Thursday, 1 ?th 
November, 1921, at 8 •15 p.m. 

PRESENT - Dr • A. D. Blackader J.. n . the Chair, 

W.G.Hanson, V.F.Ghipman, H •. ~.Little, J.C.McDougall, 

i.B.Scott, W.G.Han on, J.r,.Kemp, C.G.Mackinnon , 
R.D.Bell, Louis Boyer, A.D.Emory, A.K.Haywood. 

The minu.tes of th s · a1 pec1 meeting and last 

regular meeting were read and confirmed. 

The request of F. w. Skaife to be transferred 

from resident to non-resident membership was granted. 

The Treasurer presented his report for the 

month of October, which showed an apparent profit of 
. 

1440.34, which r~ort was adopted. 

The Chairman of the House Committee reported that 

4,170 meals had been served during the month of October 

being an average of 136.?7 per day as compared with 

1920 with an average of 118.19 per day. He also read 

curres~ondence from the D.K.E.Club and r.F.A.L.Lockhart 

regarding the indebtedness incurred at the D.K.E.Club 

by W.D.Brown. The Council having discussed this matter, 

it was referred back to the House Committee for action. 

The Admission Committee Dresented the following 

resolutions, which were mo.ved by H.M.Lit:tle, seconded ~ # 
, ~ ~~ 

~by J .C.Kemp,A "that the Rev.J .M. Almond's membership be 

~"transferred from Ordinary to Transient (Prof.) and 
~~ 
~~ "that Article IX, par.2, of the By-laws be amended 

~~"as follows - Ordinary members are those who reside 

·~~~or do business in the City ofMontreal or ith·n a 

~ "radius of t~pty miles from the City Hall. The ordinary 

"membership of the Club shall not e ceed five hundred 

"unless there are in the hands of the Secretary more 

"than Fifty applications for Ordinary membership, not 

"including any wbo have been elected as Transient 



c ·1 may at "Members.. In such circumstances the Jounc~ ' 

elect additional ordinary members, "its discretion, 

nercent of the number of n e "but not more than Ten ~ 

"on the Waiting.l·st shall be ballotted on in any one 

"month. 

The Chairman of the Library Comm"ttee presented 

his report , hich was adopt ed• 

~he Chairl.{Ja.n of the Entertainment Committee 

reported that be had received a reply from the Private 

Secretary to His Excellency the Governor General accept

ing the Club ' s inv.itation for dinner, but could not at 

the present time set a definite date, but would do so 

later on. He also re orted that there would be a Club 

Luncheon he d on Saturday, 26th Novembe , nd the r egulat 

I monthly ~inners would follow in due course. After dis- 1 

cussion it was decided that the matter of holding a 

ll:uncheon or dinner be left in the hands of the Entertainl 

ment Committee, and also that the Entertainment corn •tte 

be requested to arrange for the Annual Club Dinner DMce 

to be held during he holid~ season. 

A ballot having been taken the following were 
declared elected -

ORDINARY J.S. H. Wurtele 

TRANSIENT Basil A.F.Williams 
I 

NON-RESIDENT ,m .Currie 
D. C. Dick 
J.Edgerly 
C.A. Mo~ris 
G.D. Macdougall 
D.S.McLeod 
B.L.Wyat t l. 

There being no further business th 
e meet ing adjourned. 

CHAIRMAN 



I~ ~T~jmi~ ~IL ~ 
~ .J""'t ,l ~ ~ : . ' ~ ...... .. ~· ~. 

~ 
t-_ 'n ('('\ o ~ 
' " ~ ~ ~ ~ " 

RUTTAN I I I I I I 

EREDITH I I I I I 

ROBilSON I I I I I I I 

HAf. BRO NE I I 

COLEY 

,CONER I I I I I I I I 

HINGSTON I I I I I I 

G. ROSS I I I I I I 

YUILE I I I 

BEULLAC I I I I 

TLY DUFF I I I I 

REN K. HALE I I I I I I I I 

LEA COCK I I I 

ACKAY I I I I I I I 

C IPMAN I I I I I I 

C ISHOLM I I I I I 

LITTLE I I I I I I 

:IL MCDOUGALL I I I 

SCOTT I I I I I J 





c:. --
= 

-

EARG T P. STli'.ARNS 
-------
• F. U~~AN I I I I I I I I I I I I 

-+----+-- ----1---+---t---· 

• i.· EDITH I I I I I I I I I 

I I I ; , I 
~-+---+---t--

.• W. ROilNSOll 1 I I 1 j 1 1 I 
1 

r. GRAHAM !\0 tlE I / I I t--~ 1 I ;-~=/ r- / -f-/ G / / 
:::::::::;9 ==1 ::::::::=-=~===-=~===~~=t=--.~~,==~=====t===:=:=-_ ~-----r-=-=-·--~~ r F-- ~ -

I 
• •• • FRYE 

I I I t 
I l I ~~ , ~+-- -~'f----+--t-t--1 -+--+-

! ' ! I/ , / ! I ; ! J : 

r. L. i ANS 

iEO. ~, HY 

~. A. L. LOCKHA--7\·- ·~---~~--/~/-t----/~---'-. -1-t-1----r-1-t--1 I I I I I 

?. CLEYELAND ORGAN 
~- -

... .... • COL Y 

~. FALCOtiER 

• A. Hll'iGS~Oli 
~ 
I 

-

I 

I 

-f-

1 I I I I I 

I 

I 
; I 

I 

I I I I 

I 

I I 

I I 

JAilES' G. OS::> I I I I 

I 
---------~---~ 

{. • YUli.a I 

!.921 
11 

f? l:ilt i iULJ .. AC I I I I I I -- -~ ·- -.~c-~ 

I I I I I 
I ~~-r--+~~+-~~~- --~ 

A. HUU~LY U F I I I 

• ARMM K. HAL! I I I I I I 
-----------if!---+ - -f----t- --~--t---- r- t---

I I I 

S. li. L ACOCK ! J 
! 1-

I 

HUGH MACKAY / I I I I I I I I I 1 

I 

I 
l 

I 












